10.

11,

TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON

AGENDA

Thursday, July 3, 2014 - 9:00 a.m.

Call to Crder

Announcements

Additions/Deletions/Approval of Agenda

Declaration of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof

Approval of Draft Minutes - June 19, 2014

Business Arising from Minutes

Point of Privilege or Personal Privilege

Public Question Period (Please visit our website under Agendas and Minutes for information
on Public Question Period)

County Council Update

1.

Council In Brief for June 12, 2014

Committee Reports

Correspondence

* Items for Information Purposes

1.

w

10.

Email from Bill Hill, Mayor dated June 25, 2014, Re: Ministry of Environment Document -
Management of Excess Soil - A Guide for Best Management Practices

Heads Up Alert - Ontario Good Roads Association - OGRA Welcomes Newly Appointed
Cabinet - June 24", 2014

AMO Communications - New Provincial Cabinet Named

AMO Communications - AMO Report to Member Municipalities - Highlights of the June
2014 Board Meeting

The Corporation of the Municipality of Grey Highlands Notice of Statutory Public
Meeting - Monday July 21, 2014

Letter from the Ministry of Transportation dated June 18, 2014, Re: Notice of Study
Commencement Highway 10 Rehabilitation from Southgate Road 24 to Flesherton,
Dufferin and Grey Counties

AMO Communications - Ontario Provincial Election - Post-Election Members Update
Email from Heather Kepran, NVCA, dated June 16, 2014, Re: NVCA / Ducks Unlimited
Media Release - Wetlands Workshop July 3 at the Tiffin Centre for Conservation
Letter from Bell dated June 6, 2014, Re: CRTC letter re: Broadband Expansion as part of
Deferral Account Program

Email from Sierra Club Canada to Mayor Bill Hill dated June 23, 2014, Re: MediaRelease:
Pesticides greater threat than previously admitted

* items for Council Action

1.

2.

Email from Ted Wieclawek, Fire Marshal and Chief of Emergency Management dated
June 19, 2014, Re: Letter to Mayor’s in Council - Recent changes to the Province’s fire
safety regulations

Amended Application for Tile Drain Loan - Ken North

*County Official Plan

1.

2.

Letter from Tracey Atkinson, Project Manager dated June 12, 2014, Re: County of
Dufferin Official Plan Project
Inter-Office Memo from MMM Group to Tracey Atkinson dated June 17, 2014, Re:



12,

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Consultation Report of the Draft Dufferin County Official Plan, May 2014

General Business
Accounts
Applications to Permit
Township Draft 2014 Fall/Winter Newsletter
Township of Melancthon - Draft Simplified Risk Assessment
R.J. Burnside and Associates - Quote to complete the Ontario MIll Funded Asset
Management Part 2
6. New/Other Business
1. Mayor Hill - DWP Update on the Pole Line
2. Meetings in August - November, 2014
3. Dog Collection Options - Discussion
7. Unfinished Business
1. Fill on the 4™ Line OS {Brar Property)
Horning's Mills Park Play Structure
Corbetton Streetlight Proposal
Comments from Mike Giles regarding the correspondence from Canadian
Cement Association - CAC to update

AP s

N

Road Business

1. Accounts
2, Request from John Martin for a road culvert replacement on the 10" Line SW
3. Email from Jim Ellis, Southgate Township regarding a proposed open cut road crossing

{Martin Drainage) on the Townline

Delegations

1. 9:45 a.m. - Dufferin Wind Power - to present alternative construction methodologies
for the installation of transmission line poles in the 4™ Line OS road right of way

2. 10:00a.m. - Public Meeting Concerning a Proposed Zoning By-law Amendment - Arruda

3. 10:15 a.m. - Jerry Jorden, Township Planner regarding the Draft Official Plan

4, 11:00 a.m. - Matthew Venne, RLB, Auditor - Presentation of the Consolidated Financial

Statements for the Year Ended December 31, 2013
Closed Session
Notice of Motion
Confirmation By-law
Adjournment and Date of Next Meeting - Thursday, July 17, 2014 - 6:00 p.m.
On Sites

Correspondence on File at the Clerk’s Office

1. Centre Dufferin Recreation Complex, Board of Management, Minutes of the Special
Meeting held May 7, 2014
2. Centre Dufferin Recreation Complex, Board of Management, Minutes of the Regular

Meeting held April 9, 2014
3. Minutes of the Mulmur/Melancthon Fire Board Meeting held June 16, 2014



sent: June-L3-14 L35 PM
To: Denise
Subject: Dufferin County E-Newsletter- Council in Brief

PROCLAMATIONS

Pictured at left: Warden
Bill Hill presented
Jennifer McCallum
World Elder Abuse
Awareness Day



Proclamation - June 15

Spina Bifida and
Hydrocephalus
Awareness Month - June
2014

Diabetes Day — July
28,2014

OFFICIAL PLAN UPDATE
MMM Planning Group gave a presentation on the draft Official
Plan and recommendations of the Steering Committee. Visit
dufferincounty.ca/planning for more information on the Official

Pian.

FINANQ!A& ST&T%&@ENTS PRESEM’EB
-;Matt Betik from KPMG presented the 2013 Frnancra!

_ Statements for the County of Dufferan The foliowmg

'documents were provrded L

Consolidated Fmancral Statements
. B Trust Fund Fmancra! Statements
. Audit F:ndlngs Report "

2015 BUDGET TIMETABLE APPROVAL

June 6, 2014 Capital Budget Call to Senior Management
July 10, 2014 Operating Budget Call to Senior Management
July 24, 2014 10-year Capital Budgets returned to Treasury

August 7, 2014 4-Year Operating Budgets returned to Treasury
August 10-31, 2014 Assembly of the full document-Treasury staff
September, Further amendments at SMT

October,

November

meetings

mid-December Draft Budget Packages provided to Council
2014

January 8,2015  Draft Budget presentation to Council



meeting

January 2015 Budget Review at Standing Committees
Committee Cycle

February 2015 COW Budget Discussion /public consultation
Council Meeting

March 2015 COW Budget Discussion #2, #3, etc. (as
Council Meeting necessary)

(plus extra dates if

required)
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Denise Holmes

From: BILL HILL <bill_hili@sympatico.ca>

Sent: June-25-14 10:54 AM

To: Denise Holmes

Subject: Fw: Ministry of the Environment Document

This may be interesting to pass on to Council and possibly the next agenda

Bill Hili

Mayor Township of Melancthon
Warden County of

Dufferin

519-925-1161 home
519-216-0514 cell

From: Linda Knight <lknight@dufferincounty.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 10:50 AM

To: Allen Taylor; Bill Hill; Darren White; Don Maclver; Don Maclver {mayor.maciver@hotmail.comn); Ed Crewson; John
Oosterhof; Ken Bennington; Ken McGhee; Ken McGhee; Laura Ryan; Paul Mills; Paul Mills; Rhonda Campbell Moon;
Rhonda Campbell Moon (External); Rob Adams; Walter Kolodziechuk; Warren Maycock

Cc: Michelle Dunne

Subject: Ministry of the Environment Document

Good morning :
At the request of Chair McGhee at this morning’s Public Works meeting, please see the link below to
Ministry of the Environment document;

Management of Excess Soil — A Guide for Best Management Practices.

hitp://council. dufferincounty.ca/Shared%20Documents/Shared%20Documents/Management%200f%
20Excess%20Soil.pdf

Regards,

Linda Knight | Admin Assistant, Corporate Services

County of Dufferin |Phone: 519-941-2816 Ext. 2505| lknight@dufferincounty.ca |55 Zina Street, Orangeville,
ON L9W 1E5

This email and any files transmitied with it are confidential and intended sotely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addessed. If you have
received this emait in erfor please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opiniens presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the Gounty of Dufferin. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The County
of Cutferin accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

The Corporation of the County of Dufferin, 55 Zina Street, Orangeville, Ontario.

www.dufferincounty.ca

Total Control Panel Login

1 (D -3
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Management of Excess Soil —
A Guide for Best Management

Practices
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Prepared by:
Ontario Ministry of the Environment

Central Region -

Operations Division

January 2014

This guideline is not, and should not be construed as legal advice. A lawyer should be consulted
on questions about the application or interpretation of the laws of Ontario as they refate to the
matters covered by this guideline,

For more information:

Ministry of the Environment

Public Information Centre

Telephone: 416-325-4000

Toll free: 1-800-565-4923

Email: picemail.moe@ontario.ca
Wehsite:_www.ontario.ca/environment

®© Queen’s Printer for Ontario, 2014
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BACKGROUND

Sail is an important resource. The protection and conservation of sall in Ontario is a valuable
component of maintaining the environment for present and future generations. The Ministry of
the Environment (MOE) encourages the beneficial reuse of excess soil in a manner promoting
sustainability and the protection of the environment. The best practices described within this
document are intended to assist those managing excess soil, particularly when the soll may be
affected by contamination, in preventing and mitigating the potentlal for adverse effects.

What is "Excess Soil”?

For the purpose of this document, “excess soil” is soil that has been excavated, mainly during
construction activities, that cannot or will not be reused at the site where the soil was excavated
and must be moved off site. In some cases, excess soil may be temporarily stored at another
location before the excess soil is brought back to be used for a beneficial reuse at the site where
the soil was originally excavated.

For the purpose of this document, “soil” is defined as it is Ontario Regulation 153/04 (Records of
Site Condition — Part XV.1 of the Act):

unconsolidated naturally occurring mineral particles and other naturally occurring material
resulting from the natural breakdown of rock or organic matter by physical, chemical or
biological processes that are smalfler than 2 millimelres in size or that pass the US #10
sieve.

This document does not apply to materials outside the scope of the above definitions, such as
compost, engineered fill products, asphalt, concrete, re-used or recycled aggregate product
and/or mine tailings, other products, including soil mixed with debris such as garbage, shingles,
painted wood, ashes, or other refuse.

Management of Excess Soil

Excess soil must be managed in a sustainable manner in order to maintain a healthy economy
while protecting the environment. Both the Growth Plan for the Greater Golden Horseshoe,
under the Places to Grow Act, 2005, and the Provincial Policy Statement under the Planning Act
encourage important policy objectives, such as new or renewed infrastructure, intensification of
urban areas, and the redevelopment of brownfield sites. These activities often result in the need
to manage large quantities of excess soil. Soil conservation and management should be
integrated into all aspects of the planning and development process, from the initial concept,
through permitting, construction, transportation and reuse of excess soil,

The Environmental Protection Act, R.S.0 1990, c. E.19 (EPA) provides the MOE with the
authority to address the discharge of a contaminant into the natural environment that is causing
or may cause an “adverse effect”, a term that Is defined under the EPA. Where environmental
concerns are identified at a site, the MOE may assess all activities related to soil management,
including those occurring at the excavation site, during transportation or at sites where the soil
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is received, and may take appropriate actions within the MOE's legislative mandate. This may
include issuing orders arising from actual or potential adverse effects assoclated with improper
soil management. ‘

Those managing excavated soil or excess soil must ensure that the management does not result
in the discharge of a contaminant into the natural environment that causes or may cause an
adverse effect, and when required, must provide notice of the discharge of the contaminant(s)
into the natural environment in accordance with the provisions of the EPA.

If, at any time, the management of excavated soil or excess soil causes an adverse effect, such
as odour, litter, dust, noise, or other impacts to the natural environment or water quality,
approptiate preventive and remedial actions should immediately be taken to alleviate the
adverse effect or impact. Until these issues are addressed, the owner/operator may need to
suspend all soil management activities, including soll excavating, transporting or receiving.

PURPOSE AND APPLICATION OF THIS DOCUMENT

Activities Covered under these Best Management Practices

The best management practices in this document provide guidance on how to handle excess soil
beginning at the place where the soil is excavated (a “Source Site”), during the transportation of
the excess soil, and through to a site where the excess soil can be reused for a beneficial
purpose (a “Receiving Site”). '

This document also includes recommendations for temporary storage of excess soil at an
intermediate site, between the Source Site and Receiving Site, where the intermediate site {(a
“Temporary Storage Soil Site”) is owned or leased by the ownet/operator of the Source Site or
Receiving Site, for temporary storage of the excess soil.

The best management practices are not intended to be applied to small, low-risk construction or
maintenance activities that are limited to single-dwelling residential properties, or activities
associated with minor municipal road work or sewer/water main construction or repair.
However, those involved in these smaller-scale projects and smaller-scale soil management
activities are encouraged to consider whether the best practices may be useful, and to consuilt
with any applicable approval authorities and Receiving Site owners/operators on reuse or
disposal options before moving excess soil from a Source Site to a Receiving Site or Temporary

Soil Storage Site,

This Document and Applicable Law

All those who create, manage, transport, receive or store excess soil are responsible for
ensuring that the excess soil is managed in an environmentally sound manner. They must also
meet all appiicable legal requirements, including current provincial and federal regulatory
requirements, such as: site alteration, noise and traffic by-laws and permitting regimes
established by municipalities and Conservation Authorities; the soll management provisions in
Ontario Regulation 153/04 that relate to the submission and filing of a Record of Site Condition;
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and, when excavated soil and other excavated materials are being managed as a waste, the
EPA and waste regulations,

These best management practices are intended to complement legal requirements; they are not
themselves legal requirements or approvals and must not be taken to be, and they are subject
to and do not replace legislation or legally binding documents of other kinds. Those who create,
manage, transport, receive or store excess soll must be familiar with and remain responsible for
complying with all applicable legislation and other legal requirements.

The best management practices are intended to provide general concepts which may be used to
address the general management of excess soil for beneficial reuse purposes. Municipalities and
Conservation Authorities are encouraged to consider the concepts set out in these best
management practices when issuing permits or approvals, or establishing by-laws or policies for
the management of excess soil, and make use of them as appropriate for the specific context.
In this respect, where legally enforceable instruments seek to include or adopt the concepts in
these best management practices, care should be taken to adapt the language in this document
to make it appropriate for legally binding regulatory instruments and the particular requirements
of the specific instrument. :

BENEFICIAL REUSE AND MANAGEMENT OPTIONS

All stakeholders should look for opportunities to minimize the amount of soil to be excavated
during construction projects. When soil does need to be excavated, the MOE encourages the
reuse of the excavated soil at the site where it is excavated, to limit the amount of excess soil
that requires management off site. The MOE encourages use of the excess soil for a beneficial
purpose, provided that the use complies with applicable legislation and where the use does not
have a potential to cause an adverse effect within the meaning of the EPA, or impair water
quality under the Ontario Water Resources Act, R.S.0. 1990, c. 0.40 (OWRA).

The MOCE also promotes the reuse of excavated soil from civil construction projects at the site
where the soil is excavated, or reuse of excess soil at other similar civil construction projects.
The owners or developers of sites undergoing development activities that require soil for specific
uses, such as the construction of berms or new roads, are encouraged to consider importing
excess soil for this use. Reusing excess soil limits the need to import soil from natural or virgin
sources, and may reduce the transportation distances associated with soil importation.

Management Options for Excavated Soil

There are several management options for soil excavated during construction that should be
evaluated on a site by site basis. In all cases, the excavated soil or excess should be appropriate
for its intended reuse. Some examples include: :

On site
» direct reuse of the excavated soil at the excavation site; and
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« treating or processing excavated soil and reusing the soil at the excavation site, in
accordance with the terms and conditions of an Environmental Compliance Approval (ECA)
where required.

Off Site

» reusing excess soil at a construction or development site where imported soil is required for
purposes such as site alteration, filling in depressions/excavations, or re-grading;

« managing excess soil at an MOE-approved soil recycling, processing or treatment facility, in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the ECA;

« reusing excess soil at a commercial site where soil is purchased fo be reused at the site for a
beneficial purpose, often referred to as a commercial fill site; and

« transporting excess soil to a MOE-approved waste disposal site for use as daily cover (as
appropriate) or for final disposal in accordance with the terms and conditions of the ECA. .

Both on-site and off-site management options for excavated soil may require temporary storage
at another location prior to the soil being used for a beneficial reuse purpose.

Soil Treatment and Environmental Compliance Approvals

While soil can be reused in many instances, it is important to note that, when soils are affected
by contamination to the point where they cannot be directly reused at the site where they were
excavated or at a Recelving Site, treatment and processing options may be available to reduce
the concentrations of contaminants. Soil treatment or processing facilities are not the subject
matter of this document. The establishment and operation of soil treatment or processing
facifities Is subject to ECA requirements under the EPA.

Facilities that receive soil for storage prior to transportation to an approved soil treatment
facility or MOE-approved waste disposal facility may also require an ECA.

GENERAL EXCESS SOIL MANAGEMENT CONSIDERATIONS

Qualified Persons

Those who manage excess soll are encouraged to retain the services of a Qualified Person (QP)
within the meaning of section 5 of Ontaric Regulation 153/04. QPs are professional geoscientists
and professional engineers. A QP who is retained should be someone who can exercise
professional judgment based on his or her experience in order to advise on approptiate reuse
options for the excavated soil or excess soil, and make these decisions based on appropriate
analysis and characterization of the soil. The QP should use a risk-based approach and take into
consideration the effects of loading associated with the concentrations of individual
contaminants in soil and the impacts on the pre-existing, ambient conditions at the site. This will
likely require a QP who is qualified to prepare or supervise a risk assessment, as set out section
6 of Ontario Regulation 153/04. Depending upon the intended beneficial reuse of the excess
soll, the QP may need to consult with others to make decisions on the appropriateness of the
excess soil for reuse, such as an agrologist if soit is to be used for an agricultural purpose.
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Soil Quality

Understanding whether the placement of soil may cause an adverse effect or a degradation of
the pre-existing condition of the Receiving Site requires knowledge of the quality of the excess
soil from the Source Site and the quality of scil at the Receiving Site.

Excess soil reuse is encouraged where chemical analyses of soil at the Source and Receiving
Sites determine that the soil is appropriate to be reused at the Receiving Site. The analyses
should be based on the specific conditions at the sites, including the history of the sites, and
take into consideration the intended and/or anticipated future fand uses of the Receiving Site.
Soil placement should not degrade the existing conditions at a Receiving Site; for example, a
new contaminant should not be introduced to the Receiving Site and the concentration of an
existing contaminant should not be increased at the Receiving Site. When determining if excess
soil is appropriate for a Receiving Site, consideration should also be given to the physical
characteristics of the excess soll, including soil type and geotechnical suitability.

Professional expertise and judgment will be necessary to inform the assessment and the extent
of testing to be undertaken including a reasonable identification of potential contaminants based
reviewing the history and conditions of the sites.

Mixture and dilution of contaminated soils to reduce the concentrations of contaminants should
not be undertaken.

Ontarlo Regulation 153/04 sets out soil standards which apply when a Record of Site Condition
(RSC) Is being submitted for filing. These soil standards are not intended to address overall soil
management activities. Additional information on the use and. application of these standards can
be found later in this document within the section entitled, “*Ontario Regulation 153/04 and the
Soil and Ground Water Standards”.

Laboratory Analysis and Analytical Procedures

It is recommended that soil analyses be undertaken by a laboratory with an internationally
recognized accreditation body [e.g. Standards Council of Canada (SCC) or Canadian Association
for Laboratory Accreditation (CALA)] and in accordance with the International Standard ISO/IEC
17025 - General Requirements for the Competence of Testing and Calibration Laboratories. It is
recommended that analytical procedures should be conducted as outlined in section 47 of
Ontario Regulation 153/04 and in the Profocol for Analytical Methods Used in the Assessment of
Properties under Part XV. 1 of the Environmental Protection Act, July 1, 2011.

Considerations for Pits and Quarries

This document does not apply to aggregate resources that are extracted from pits and quarries.
Where it has been determined that a pit or quarry Is a suitable focation for the large-scale
deposit of fill, owners are encouraged to design and implement a Fili Management Plan (as
outlined below In these best management practices) to facilitate the transition from pit/quarry
operation through to rehabilitation to a future land use. Where appropriate, elements of the Fill
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Management Plan may be incorporated into the appropriate regulatoty tool, such as an
aggregate licence/permit until rehabilitation and surrender are complete, or by municipal or
conservation authority permits after rehabilitation.

Consultation and Engagement

Public consultation by the owners/operators of potential Receiving Sites is highly recommended
and may be undertaken in conjunction with other public communication activities, such as those
required for the purpose of zoning or permitting through municipal by-laws. If undertaken in
conjunction with other communication activities, the event should be advertised to Include
information-shating specific to the soil management activities.

Early in the process, proactive engagement with First Nations and Métis is recommended for
those community partners that may be impacted or interested in the proposed activity.

Maintaining Records

For the purpose of any record-keeping mentioned in this document, it is recommended that
records be retained for a minimum of 7 years after the completion of all excess soil
management activities or the removal of all excess soil from a Temporary Soil Storage Site.

Invasive Species

Soil management activities can contribute to the introduction and spread of invasive species.
Examples of species that can be moved to new areas through the movement of excess soil
include European fire ants, Japanese knotweed, Phragmites, Giant hogweed, Garlic mustard and
Dog strangling vine. Soil may contain plant parts, seeds, and.invertebrates {(e.g. European fire
ants). Once introduced into a new area, these species can spread rapidiy and often cause issues
and concernis for landowners, and can have a significant impact on biodiversity. Disturbance and
exposure of un-vegetated soil can also contribute to the establishment of invasive plants.
Consideration should be given to controlling the introduction and spread of invasive species
during all excess soil management activities. Those managing excavated soil may need to
mitigate or eradicate invasive species or plant growth resulting from soil management activities.

EXCESS SOIL: BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

The following are the recommended best management practices for excess soil.

General

To effectively manage excess soil, best management practices as outlined below, and as
appropriate in individual circumstances, should be adopted by owners/operators of Source Sites,
Receiving Sites and Temporary Soil Storage Sltes. These best practices are intended to assist in
preventing adverse effects. Al sites that receive excess soil to be used for a beneficial purpose
should be constructed, operated and maintained in a manner that ensures the health and safety
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of all persons and prevents adverse effects or impairment of water quality within the meaning of
the CWRA.

In addition to these practices, those engaging in the management of excess soll are encouraged
te consider applicable industry codes of practice.

Transportation

It is recommended that owners and operators engaged in excess soil management activitles
have a Traffic and Transportation Management Plan. This plan should address the following
considerations where applicable:

location and configuration of site entrances;

truck queuing and parking;

dust control and mud-tracking prevention/truck cleaning; and

haul routes between Source Sites, Receiving Sites and Temporary Soil Storage Sites.

When preparing a Traffic and Transportation Management Plan those managing excess soil
should consult with local upper-tier and lower-tier municipalities regarding appropriate
transportation routes.

Municipalities and Conservation Authorities

Municipalities are encouraged to consider alf tools available to assist in sustainable excess soil
management at the local level,

The Provincial Policy Statement and Provincial Plans, such as the Oak Ridges Moraine
Conservation Plan, Niagara Escarpment Plan, Greenbelt Plan and Source Water Protection Plans,
contain specific policies related to protection of ground and surface water resources, features
and systems, including highly vulnerable aquifer areas, as well as natural heritage features and
systems. They also contaln policies on site alteration within, and adjacent to, these features and
systems, including landform conservation. Municipalities should consider a proactive evaluation
of whether there are areas within the municipality which are not suitable for recelving excess
soils or certain types of excess soils and build these areas into their municipal management
regime, such as site-alteration by-laws.

Municipalities and Conservation Authorities should also consider projects within their areas of
jurisdiction where excess soil may be excavated and, where possible, encourage the reuse of
excess soll for local projects. Municipalities are further encouraged to undertake initiatives within
their jurisdictions and to work with partner agencies, such as Conservation Authorities, to
establish and track excess soil creation and identify sites that may require excess soil. A
strategic and long-term management plan developed at a municipal level would be beneficial to
anticipate soil generation and soil demand projects in order to plan soil reuse opportunities and
to help inform future land use planning considerations, including the need for Temporary Sail
Storage Sites.
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Procurement

When tendering contracts that may include the management or movement of excess soil, -
municipalities, government ministries and agencies and others who procure services related to
excess soil management, should consider incorporating these best management practices as
requirements. Procurement documents should specify the need for a Soil Management Plan at a
Source Slte, and the need to identify the appropriateness of Receiving Site(s) based on a Fill
Management Plan. This is recommended to ensure that, before the transportation of excess soil
to a Receiving Site or a Temporary Soil Storage Site, the owner and operator of the Source Site
is aware of excess soil management considerations and the ultimate destination(s) of the excess
soil.

Source Sites

The owner/operator of a Source Site should retain the services of a QP to develop a Soll
Management Plan. :

The following items should be included in the Soil Management Plan:

+ a copy of the detailed sampling and analysis plan for all excavated soil from the Source Site;

» the estimated volume of excess s0il to be managed off-site;
a site plan that identifies all the areas to be excavated, with the estimated volume and soil
type and quality of each area, along with a copy of the detailed instructions to on-site
contractors identifying the area and depth of soil to be excavated for off-site management;
and .

«» a list of potential Receiving Sites linked to excavated areas of the site plan.

Excess soil should not be transported from a Source Site to a Receiving Site without
confirmation that a Fill Management Plan exists for the Receiving Site. For excess soil being
transported to a Temporary Soil Storage Site, the Source Site owner/operator should confirm
that the Temporary Soil Storage Site is being operated with regard to the best management
practices outlined below.

When excess soil is removed from the Source Site and transported to a Receiving Site:

« each load should be accompanied by documentation signed by the Source Site QP that
includes appropriate and representative soil analyses from the soil at the Source Site
confirming the soil quality is acceptable for the intended Receiving Site in accordance with
the Receiving Site’s Fill Management: Plan;

« the Source Site owner and QP should obtain and keep written documentation from the
Receiving Site confirming that the soil was received and the quality and quantity were
acceptable in accordance with the Recelving Site’s Fill Management Plan.

When excess soil is removed from the Source Site and transported to a Temporary Soil Storage
Site:
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« each load should be accompanied by documentation signed by the Source Site QP that
includes appropriate and representative soil analyses from the soil at the Source Site
confirming the soil quality is acceptable for storage at a Temporary Soll Storage Site;

» the Source Site.owner and QP should obtain and keep written documentation from the
Temporary Soil Storage Site confirming that the soil was received and the quality and
quantity were acceptable for an intended reuse at a Recelving Site.

The owner/operator of a Source Site should ensure that all prowsmns of the Soil Management
Plan are carried out.

If requested, the QP at the Source Site should make documentatibn, Including all past
environmental site assessment information, available to any proposed Receiving Site.

Receiving Sites

Prior to establishing a proposed Receiving Site, the owners/operators of the proposed Receiving
Site should:

» undertake pre-consultation with local municipalities, any applicable Conservation Authorities
and any local First Nations and Métis communities;

» undertake public consultation to ensure local community and land owners are aware of the
proposal and have an opportunity to comment; and

» ensure the comments received are taken into consideration and are used to inform the final
design and operation of the Recelving Site.

The owner/operator of a Receiving Site should retain the services of a QP to undertake an
assessment to establish the current site condition of the soil and ground water to ensure the site
is appropriate to be used as a Recelving Site. Appropriateness of the site shouid be based on,
and take into consideration soil type and permeability in addition to nearby receptors and
features, such as source water protection areas, natural hazard areas, surface water features,
natural heritage features, wetlands and their areas of hydrologic influence, and ground water
recharge rates, patterns and areas. Consideration should also be given to the future land use for
the site, Including potential agricultural uses and capacity.

Once the assessment has been undertaken to demonstrate the site is suitable to receive excess
soil, the QP should prepare a Fill Management Plan, which outlines the overall condition and
operation of the Receiving Site and should include the following:

» procedures to prevent the introduction of invasive plant or animal species;

« copies of any docurnentation regarding municipal or Conservation Authority licences/permits,
provisions of provincial plans which apply to the site, and any requirements of provincial
ministries;

» identification of appropriate soll quality and soil types for excess solf to be received at the
site as determined by the QP based on site location/sensitivity, anticipated land use, ground
water use/sensitlvity, pre-existing site conditions or other factors as to ensure that there is
no likelthood of adverse effect;

¢ dust and noise control measures;
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site security measures;
Traffic and Transportation Management Plan;
protocol for incoming excess soil specifying:

that each incoming load have documentation signed by the Source Site QP that includes
appropriate and representative soil analyses confirming the soil quality is acceptable for
the Receiving Site;

that visual and olfactory inspections will be conducted of all incoming loads to screen for
odour, visible staining or debris; and
contingency measures for load rejections.

£

a record keeping system to create and store written documentation to track each incoming
load of excess soil including records of:

date and time of arrival of the load to the Receiving Site;

name and location of the Source Site;

volume of excess soil recelved;

documentation from the Source Site sighed by a QP, including soil analytical resuits;
confirmation by the Receiving Site QP acknowledging that the incoming excess soil is
acceptable for receipt at the site;

rejections of any loads of soil due to visual inspection or review of analytical results; and
documentation to the Source Site owner/operator and QP, once excess soil is received,
confirming the soil was received and the type, quality and quantity was appropriate.

clear signage at the site, which identifies a contact name, hours of operation (with reference
to local by-laws where appropriate), and daily and after-hours contact telephone numbers;
stormwater management plan, which includes provisions to prevent ponding and flooding;
erosion control and run-off controls sufficient to prevent impacts to drainage and sediment

“discharge to nearby nearby watercourses or stormwater systems, and to ensure materials

remain where placed;
audit sampling protocols consisting of:

sampling protocols (designed by a QP)} sufficient to.produce results that would be
representative of the volume of excess soll that is being received from each Source Site;
and a

contingency plan to identify actions that are to be taken in the event that audit sampling -
or other information identifles concerns with soil quality from a Source Site.

soil placement/segregation protocol sufficient to identify where excess soil from each Source
Site has been placed, such that it can be assessed if required.

The owner/operator of a Receiving Site should ensure that all provisions of the Fill Management
Plan are carried out.

Owners/operators of a Receiving Site may need to provide Financial Assurance, by an order
issued by an MOE Regional Director or in another manner by appropriate agencies, including
municipalities, before the site begins operating or during operations, to ensure any issues that
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may arise with material brought to the Receiving Site can be addressed in a timely and effective
manner,

Some of the items listed above may be part of other approval requirements (for example, a site
alteration or development permit) and owners/operators must ensure compliance with these
legal requirements.

Ownersfoperators of Receiving Sites should also consider pre-approval of Source Sites based on
a protocol determined by the Source Site and Receiving Site QPs.

Temporary Soil Storage Sites

In some cases, to facilitate reuse of excess soil, an owner/operator of a Source Site may need to
_ store the excess soil at an intermediate location before the excess soil can be reused at a
Receiving Site.

Temporary Seil Storage Sites are likely to be established on a wide range of sites with site-
specific considerations. Those who establish these sites should consult with the local MOE
District Office to clarify the appropriate site-specific controls to be implemented to prevent
“adverse effects. Up-to-date information on how to contact the local MOE District Office can be
obtained from the MOE website.

Consideration should be given to whether municipal approvals or permits are required for
Temporary Soil Storage Sites. These may include local restrictions for storage site volumes as a
permitted use, or stockpile heights.

Generally, temporary soil storage activities should be located outside of areas regulated by
Conservation Authoritles. ’

Prior to establishing a Temporary Soil Storage Site, the owner/operator of the proposed site
should have documentation confirming that the excess soil will be stored on an interim basis,
prior to its direct transportation to identified Receiving Sites where the excess soil will have an
intended beneficial reuse.

A Temporary Soll Storage Site should store the excess soil from a Source Site for a specified,
pre-determined period. The owner/operator of a Source Slte should identify the Receiving Site
for any excess soll to be stored at a Temporary Soil Storage Site before the excess soil is moved
from the Source Site to the Temporary Soll Storage Site for interim storage prior to reuse.

The MOE expects that all activities at a Temporary Soil Storage Site will be overseen by a QP,
and the site will be constructed, operated and maintained in a manner that ensures the health
and safety of alf persons and prevents adverse effects within the meaning of the EPA or
impairment of water quality within the meaning of the OWRA.

Temporary Soil Storage Sites should not be established for a period greater than 2 years. If the
excess soil cannot be used at the previously identified Receiving Site within a 2 year period, the
owner/operator of the Temporary Sail Storage Site should have a contingency plan for the

appropriate off-site disposal or alternative reuse of all soil stored at the Temporary Soil Storage
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Site. If soil storage needs to be undertaken far a longer pericd, there should be consultation
with the local MOE District Office. Appropriate MOE action may be taken where it can be
concluded that excess soll is not being stored temporarily before reuse at the identified
Receiving Site.

All excess soil coming to a Temporary Seil Storage Site should be appropriately characterized by
the Source Site QP and appropriate soil type and quality should be determined by the Source
Site QP based on the intended reuse at a Receiving Site in accordance with the Receiving Site
Fill Management Plan. Mixture and dilution of soil to reduce the concentrations of contaminants
at Temporary Soil Storage Sites should not be undertaken.

Operational best management practices for Temparary Soil Storage Sites include:

» having a paved or otherwise impermeable surface;
covering soil storage piles while not in use;

» limiting stockpile heights based on site location and site specific information, including
adherence to local by-laws where applicable;

» conducting site inspections to ensure that the site Is operating in accordance with its
operational practices and that the storage of excess soil is not causing an adverse effect;

« notifying surrounding land owners to ensure they are aware of the site purpose and
activities;

« establishing the following:

dust and noise control measures;

site security measures;

Traffic and Transportation Management Plan;
protocol for incoming excess soil specifying:

« that each incoming load have documentation signed by the Source Site QP that
includes appropriate and representative soil analyses confirming the soil quality is
acceptable for an intended Receiving Site;

» that visual and olfactory inspections will be conducted of all incoming loads to screen
for odour, visible staining or debris; and

» contingency measures for load rejections,

+ a record keeping system to create and store written documentation that tracks each
incoming load of excess soll including written records of:

+ date and time of arrival of the load to the Temporary Soil Storage Site;

+ name and location of the Source Site;

» volume of excess soil received;

» documentation from the Source Site signed the QP, including soil analytical results for
incoming loads;

« rejections of any loads of soil due to visual inspection or review of analytical results; and

» documentation to the Source Site owner/operator and QP, once excess soil is received,

confirming the soil was received and the type, quality and quantity was appropriate.
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» clear signage at the site, which Identifies a contact name, hours of operation (with reference
to local by-laws where appropriate), and daily and after-hours contact telephone numbers;
stormwater management plan, which includes provisions to prevent ponding and flooding;

» erosion control and run-off controls sufficient to prevent impacts to drainage and sediment
discharge to nearby nearby watercourse or stormwater systems, and to ensure materials
remain where placed;

« soil placement/segregation protocol sufficient to identify where excess soil from each Source
Site has been placed, such that it can be assessed if required.

Where Temporary Soil Storage Sites are accepting soil from multiple Source Sites, an audit
sampling protocol should also be developed consisting of:

» sampling protocols (designed by a QP) sufficient to produce results that would be
representative of the volume of excess soil that is being received from each Source Site; and
a :

 contingency plan to identify actions that are to be taken in the event that audit sampling or
other information identifies concerns with soil quality from a Source Site.

The owner/operator of a Temporary Soil Storage Site should ensure the operational best
management practices outlined above are cartied out.

Owners/operators of a Temporary Soil Storage Site may need to provide Financial Assurance, by
an arder issued by an MOE Regional Director or in another manner by appropriate agencies,
including municipalities, before the site begins operating or during operations, to ensure any
issues that may arise with material brought to the Temporary Soil Storage Site can be
addressed in a timely and effective manner.

ONTARIO REGULATION 153/04 AND THE SOIL AND GROUND
WATER STANDARDS

Ontario Regulation 153/04 sets out standards for soil, ground water and sediment which apply
when a Record of Site Condition (RSC) is submitted to the MOE for filing on the Environmental
Site Registry. The generic contaminant standards are set out in, “Soil, Ground Water and
Sediment Standards, for Use under Part XV.1 of the Environmental Protection Act” dated Aprif
15, 2011, (Standards) and are referred to as Tables 1 through 9. These Standards assume
certain conditions at an RSC property as well as an intended property use. The property uses
are categorized in Ontario Regulation 153/04.

The Table 1 Standards or “Background” values were developed from the Ontario Typical Range
data collection program for soils. The program involved collection of uncontaminated surface soil
from around the province. Naturally occurring concentrations vary throughout Ontario. Table 1
Standards are a statistical estimate of the upper levels of provincial background concentrations.
Roughly 98% of uncontaminated Ontario soils will be below the Table 1 Standards for a specific
substance. For some individual chemical substances, Table 1 Standards may be higher than
ambient concentrations at a Receiving Site. The Standards set out in Tables 2-9 were developed
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using scientific models and technical assumptions in order to meet specific objectives designed
to support the redevelopment of brownfield sites in Ontario.

The Standards are not intended to address overall soil management activities. For example, the
Standards are based on assumed contaminant volumes and loadings and do not account for
wide variance in soil volume and contaminant loadings which may occur with general solil
management.

In some cases, the Standards may not be appropriate for assessing soil being imported to a
Receiving Site without consideration being given to the rationale document used in their
development. A QP should consider the appropriateness of the proposed application of the
Standards and whether the assumptions used in the development of Standards remain valid.
The rationale document is entitled, “Rationale for the Development of Soil and Ground Water
Standards for Use at Contaminated Sites in Ontario, revised version Aprii 15, 2011",

QPs using the Standards in Tables 1-9 must ensure they are aware of how the Standards were
developed, and the important assumptions behind the Standards are considered when they are
applied to excess soil management activities. The assumptions and methods used In the
development of the Standards are fully described in the rationale document. In undertaking this
assessment, the QP should take into consideration the effects of loading associated with the
concentrations of individual contaminants in soil and the impacts on the pre-existing, ambient
conditions at the site, including the introduction of new contaminants to a Receiving Site. This
will likely require a QP who is qualified to prepare or supervise a risk assessment, as set out
section 6 of Ontario Regulation 153/04.

When considering the appiicability of the Standards for use at a particular site, it is important to
note that elevated concentrations of contaminants when compared to the Standards do not
necessary imply that:

o there is a risk to human health or the environment;
» remediation is required; or
» excess soil should be considered g waste.

An elevated concentration when compared to the Standards may suggest that additional site-
specific studies, evaluations or assessments are warranted. These additional site-specific
studies, evaluations or assessments shouid, at a minimum, be done in accordance with these
best practices. '

Where RSCs are being submitted for filing

Owners of both Source Sites and Receiving Sites may be submitting an RSC for filing under the
EPA and Ontario Regulation 153/04. This is an example of legislation which has legal
requirements which apply to soil management and must be followed. The best management
practices in this document are not legal requirements and do not apply to anything related to
the filing of an RSC.
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Before a Receiving Site owner who intends to submit an RSC for filing receives excess soil, the
owner and QP will need fo review and comply with applicable provisions of Ontario Regulation
153/04 (Part XII - Soll) dealing with the receipt of soil at a RSC property. For additional \
information, please refer to the MOE's website, and the Fact Sheet entitled, “Bringing Soil to an
RSC Property” (PIBS 8429e ~ April 2011).
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OGRA Welcomes Newly Appointed Cabinet

The Ontario Good Roads Association (OGRA) would like to welcome the following Members of the
Legislative Assembly of Ontario to their new ministerial portfolios.

e The Honourable Ted McMeekin, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
¢ The Honourable Steven Del Duca, Minister of Transportation

» The Honourable Brad Duguid, Minister of Economic Development, Employment, and
Infrastructure

OGRA looks forward to continuing its successful relationship with the Ministry of Transportation as well
as the newly-formed Ministry of Economic Development, Employment, and Infrastructure. In previous
years, OGRA met with government officials to advocate for dedicating the PST portion of fuel sales to
transit and infrastructure funding. This initiative was proposed in the government’s spring budget and
OGRA hopes that it will be implemented this summer.

“The Transportation portfolio is a tough but strategic one. OGRA welcomes the newly appointed
Minister of Transportation, as well as previous Ministers in their new portfolios. Together we can
continue our efforts to meet our shared mandates” said Tom Bateman, OGRA President.

“Working with new Ministers to serve our members is something OGRA has done in the past and will
continue to do. New partnerships mean new opportunities for Ontario’s municipalities” said OGRA
Executive Director, Joe Tiernay.

The mandate of the Ontario Good Roads Association is to represent the infrastructure interests of
municipalities through advocacy, consultation, training and the delivery of identified services.

ONTARIO GOOD ROADS ASSOCIATION

22 -1525 CORNWALL ROAD, OAKVILLE, ON, L6J 0B2
TEL: (289) 291-6472 FAX: (289) 291-6477 EMAIL: info@ogra.org
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Wendy Atkinson

From: AMO Communications <communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: June-24-14 5:27 PM

To: watkinson@melancthontownship.ca

Subject: Policy Update - New Provincial Cabinet Named

TO THE IMMEDIATE ATTENTION OF THE CLERK AND COUNCIL

June 24, 2014

New Provincial Cabinet Named

Today Premier Kathleen Wynne appointed her new Cabinet following the June 12™ provincial election. The
majority of the new Ministers have served in Cabinet previously but there is some portfolio movement between
Ministries. The full list of Cabinet Ministers are listed at the end of this update as all of them have
responsibilities that touch municipal governments in either a policy, regulatory, or program manner.

AMO is pleased that a former municipally elected official has been given the Municipal Affairs and Housing
portfolio. The Honourable Ted McMeekin is a long standing MPP and former Councillor, City of Hamilton.
We look forward to working with Minister McMeekin and his staff under the Memorandum of Understanding
Agreement between AMO and the Province. There are numerous municipal priorities that arise from other
Ministries and we will look for his leadership at Cabinet to bring them forward.

July 2" will be the Throne Speech followed by the introduction of the Budget Bill. Legislative rules provide for
specific minimum debate times for both, The Premier has confirmed that the Budget Bill (Bill 194) which was
introduced in May and which precipitated the election will be reintroduced as originally tabled. We will be
monitoring and evaluating this initial short session. We will also be reaching out to Cabinet Ministers that hold
priority portfolio matters for municipal governments.

Of particular interest is the implementation of provincial infrastructure program dollars within the $29 billion
over four years for its transportation and transit commitment. This includes the $100 million for the Critical
Municipal Infrastructure Fund (previously referred to as the Small Urban, Rural and Northern Fund). It also
provides for Ontario and Canada to work on the mechanics for the Build Canada Fund and its Small
Communities Component. With the provincial election over, there is a short window available for infrastructure
project submissions and the requisite government evaluation but first the details of the various programs’
design must be confirmed and conveyed to municipalities. AMO is anxious that we find a way to make all of
this work administratively so that municipal projects can proceed. With pending municipal elections in the fall,
there is some urgency. AMO will keep members posted on what the new Cabinet construct (Ministry of
Economic, Development and Infrastructure and Ministry of Transportation) may mean for this.

In addition, AMO’s Board is looking for the introduction of the Highway Traffic Act amendment that provided
for improved collection tools for unpaid traffic fines. While all Parties supported it in principle, it did not
proceed to Standing Committee. AMO believes that this could be an early Bill for re-introduction. The Board is
also looking to the new Minister of Environment and Climate Change for an early discussion on waste
reduction legislation (formerly Bill 91) that could benefit from some tweaks that would better define the
municipal role before it is reintroduced.
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AMO's Board 1s also expecting that the Premier will, as she said in correspondence during the election, commit
to discussions on the accountability and transparency legislation that missed the pre-consultation phase when it
was introduced in March.

The Budget Bill also made commitments for $42 million enhancement for Community Homelessness
Prevention and $25 million for cycling and we will want to have discussions with the lead Ministers about
implementation.

In addition, AMO is looking for priority discussions on legislative change to joint and several, and the
completion of the Provincial Land tax reform project. Other important matters relate to the OMPF, cost of
emergency services, OPP Billing, Development Charges, cost of energy, social assistance reform, Power Dam
Special Payment, interest arbitration, land use planning, among others.
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The Provincial Cabinet Sworn in Today

Kathleen Wynne, Premier and Minister of Intergovernmental Affairs

Jim Bradley, Chair of Cabinet and Deputy Government House Leader

Michael Chan, Minister of Citizenship, Immigration and International Trade

Bob Chiarelli, Minister of Energy

Michael Coteau, Minister of Tourism, Culture and Sport

Dipika Damerla, Associate Minister of Health and Long Term Care (Long Term Care + Wellness)
Brad Duguid, Minister of Economic Development, Employment and Infrastructure

Kevin Flynn, Minister of Labour

Michael Gravelle, Minister of Northern Development and Mines

Dr. Eric Hoskins, Minister of Health and Long-Term Care

Mitzie Hunter, Associate Minister of Finance (Ontario Retirement Pension Plan)

Dr. Helena Jaczek, Minister of Community and Social Services

Jeff Leal, Minister of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs

Tracy MacCharles, Minister of Children and Youth Services/Responsible for Women’s Issues
Deb Matthews, Deputy Premier, Treasury Board President, Minister Responsible for the Poverty
Reduction Strategy

Bill Mauro, Minister of Natural Resources and Forestry

Ted McMeekin, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Madeleine Meilleur, Attorney General, Minister Responsible for Francophone Affairs

Reza Moridi, Minister of Research + Innovation, Minister of Training, Colleges - Universities
Glen Murray, Minister of the Environment and Climate Change

Yasir Naqvi, Minister of Community Safety + Correctional Services, Government House Leader
David Orazietti, Minister of Government and Consumer Services

Liz Sandals, Minister of Education

Mario Sergio, Minister Responsible for Seniors Affairs

Charles Sousa, Minister of Finance

David Zimmer, Minister of Aboriginal Affairs

AMO Contact: Monika Turner, Director of Policy, E-mail: mturner@amo.on.ca, 416.971.9856 ext. 318.



PLEASE NOTE AMO Breaking News will be broadcast to the member municipality's council,
administrator and clerk. Recipients of the AMO broadcasts are free to redistribute the AMO
broadcasts to other municipal staff as required. We have decided to not add other staff to these

broadcast lists in order to ensure accuracy and efficiency in the management of our various
broadcast lists.

DISCLAIMER These are final versions of AMO documents. AMO assumes no responsibility for any
discrepancies that may have been transmitted with the electronic version. The printed versions of the
documents stand as the official record.
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Wendy Atkinson

From: AMO Communications <communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: June-23-14 7:04 PM

To: watkinson@melancthontownship.ca

Subject: AMQ Report to Members - June 2014 Board Report

TO THE IMMEDIATE ATTENTION OF THE CLERK AND COUNCIL

June 23, 2014
AMO Report to Member Municipalities

Highlights of the June 2014 Board Meeting

To keep members informed, AMO provides updates on important issues considered at regular AMO Board of
Directors’ meetings. Highlights of the June 2014 Board meeting include:

AMO Policing Modernization Task Force

The AMO Board approved the terms of reference for a new task force dedicated to the modernization of
policing activities. The Task Force will develop recommendations for the AMO Board of Directors’
consideration on the methods for the delivery of core and non-core activities, while considering the safety and
security to people and property and those in the service. This includes what can be done differently and how,
considering the diversity of Ontario’s communities — from large urban to smaller communities. Contact:
Matthew Wilson, Senior Advisor, email: mwilson@amo.on.ca, Ext, 323,

Canada Post Response

The Board endorsed the Federation of Canadian Municipalities’ (FCM) Three Principles for Community
Consultation in regards to the transition of mail delivery to community mailboxes as part of Canada Post's
recent Action Plan. Canada Post needs to work with communities to ensure that the locations of community
mailboxes meet the community needs, that they are responsible for the upkeep of their infrastructure or
compensate municipalities for this work, and that any changes to mail delivery need to align with local
strategies aimed at fostering and supporting age/disability friendly communities. Contact: Nicholas Ruder,
Policy Advisor, email: nruder@amo.on.ca, Ext. 411,

Yederal Gas Tax Fund

The Board approved the submission of the 2013 Gas Tax Fund Interim Annual Expenditure Report to
Infrastructure Canada. In 2013 municipalities spent $516 million from the federal Gas Tax Fund on 1,489
active projects worth almost $4.5 billion. The Board had an update on the AMO/LAS/CHUMS initiative to help
municipalities of all sizes invest their Gas Tax Funds in the pooled investment program to achieve a better rate
of return prior to its need for a capital project. Learn more at www.amo.on.ca/Invest. Contact: Jay Paleja,
Policy Advisor, email: jpaleja@amo.on.ca, Ext. 352.

Enbridge: Presentation on Pipeline Safety
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Enbridge made a presentation to the AMO Board emphasizing their preventative action programs, such as
design standards and maintenance to reduce the likelihood of future pipeline related incidents. As well, they
described their disaster planning practice, their training processes with first responders and how they participate
in the spills management process. The Board Members asked many safety-related questions and Enbridge
committed to future discussions with AMO and our members.

Electricity Distributors Association (EDA): Update from their Board

In anticipation of the provincial election, the EDA commissioned a report to look at a delivery model to
proactively tackle possible provincial directions. This report was presented to the EDA Board on June 19th.
The EDA member reaction to the model, "Project Greenlight" was strongly positive. The model promotes the
"shoulder to shoulder" configuration for local distribution companies and allocation of Hydro One assets to
LDCs. Remote rural areas would be run by a co-op of LDCs. The AMO Board referred "Project Greenlight” to
the AMO Energy Task Force for their review and recommendations back to the AMO Board of Directors.

Blue Box Arbitration Update

The Blue Box Arbitration is now halfway through its scheduled 30 hearing days. It started in April and is to
conclude in July with the Arbitrator’s decision expected in October 2014. While the arbitration is occurring,
arrangements have been made for interim payments to municipal Blue Box programs on the regular quarterly
payment schedule. If the Arbitrator orders any additional funding to be paid by the Steward Obligation for
2014, it will be included in the December and March payments. The AMO Board was also briefed that the
allocation of arbitration costs, which AMO has incurred on behalf of municipal Blue Box programs, are to be
taken from the June and September interim payments. (Details conveyed in previous membership
communications.) Recently, the Waste Diversion Ontario board approved this recovery process. Contact:
Monika Turner, Director of Policy, email: mturner@amo.on.ca, Ext. 318.

LAS Update

The Board was updated on the LAS LED streetlight retrofit program which is a complete turn-key solution that
includes design, procurement, installation, project management, utility interface, incentive applications,
finance, measurement and verification, plus integration with LAS’ electricity procurement service.  Federal
(Gas Tax monies can be used for the LED streetlight retrofit program. A demo on LED lighting and controls
will be held at the AMO Conference on Sunday at 10:00 p.m. at the end of the City of London’s Welcome
Reception at the King Street entrance to the London Convention Centre. Contact: Scott Vokey, Manager of
Energy Services, email: svokey@amo.on.ca, Ext 357.

AMO Conference Almost Here

The AMO Conference is only 58 days away. Have you registered for the Conference? Booked your hotel and
made your travel arrangements? Have you decided between the Monday Afternoon Study Tours or Out Trips —
if not, do it now to beat the deadline.

Visit AMO's Conference Page to get registration information; learn more about the program and access the
Municipal Delegation Request Form (note July 11" deadline to submit requests).



PLEASE NOTE AMO Breaking News will be broadcast to the member municipality's council,
administrator and clerk. Recipients of the AMO broadcasts are free to redistribute the AMO
broadcasts to other municipal staff as required. We have decided to not add other staff to these

broadcast lists in order to ensure accuracy and efficiency in the management of our various
broadcast lists.

DISCLAIMER These are final versions of AMO documents. AMO assumes no responsibility for any

discrepancies that may have been transmitted with the electronic version. The printed versions of the
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collected in accordance with the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. All comments
~ will become part of the public record.

If you require further information or have any questions or comments, please contact either of the
persons below. Thank you for your assistance with this project.

Sincerely,

ANAOSTT= Qs@m

Amanda Waldick James Corcoran

Project Manager Environmental Planner

Ministry of Transportation Ministry of Transportation

659 Exeter Road 659 Exeter Road

l.ondon ON N6E 1L.3 LLondon ON N6E 1L3

519 873-4576 519 873-4741

Amanda.Waldick @ ontario.ca James.Corcoran @ontario.ca

1 800 265-6072 ext. 519 873-4576 1 800 265-6072 ext. 519 873-4741

KEY PLAN
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Natice of Study Commencement - CONMMENT FORM

Please complete this form and return to MTO. Information collected will be maintained on fite for use during the study
and may be included in study documentation. With the exception of personal information, all comments will become
part ofthe public record in accordance with the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, Thank you for

your participation and input.

[} liwe would like to be kept informed during this project
[ Please remove me from the mailing list for this project

Agency (If applicable):

Name:

Mailing address;

{1 live prefer to receive information by email.

Email address:

Commentsiinformation/Questions:

Do you wish to receive a written response to the comments you noted above?
O Yes O No

To assist us with obtaining input early in the planning process, please respond by July 3Gth, 2013.

Mr. James Corcoran
MTQ Environmental Planner

Ms. Amanda Waldick
MTO Praject Manager

Ministry of Transportation

659 Exeter Road

London, ON N&E 1L3

Telephone: 519 873-4576

Toll Free: 1-800-265-6072 %4576
Fax: 919 873-4600

Email: Amanda.Waldick@ontario.ca

Ministry of Transportation

659 Exeter Road

Londan, ON N6E 1L3

Telephone: 519-873-4741

Toll Free: 1-800-265-6072 x4741
Fax: 519 873-4600

E-mail: James.Corcoran@ontario.ca

)
> > .
Z " Ontario

[a—y



Wendy Atkinson

From: AMO Communications <communicate@amo.on.ca>

Sent: June-16-14 4:11 PM

To: watkinson@melancthontownship.ca

Subject: AMO Policy Update - Ontario Provincial Election - Post-Election Members Update

TO THE IMMEDIATE ATTENTION OF THE CLERK AND COUNCIL
June 18, 2014
Ontario Provincial Election —~ Post-Election Members Update

Last week’s election produced the first majority government in Ontario since 2011. This update will provide
you with the expected next steps by the provincial government and the start of our post-election government
relations and advocacy work on behalf of municipal governments.

AMO has written to all three party leaders to acknowledge the results and all the hard work expended during
the election period. The election results created substantial change in the 107 seat Ontario Legislature with 20
new MPPs including six ridings that had no incumbent running. Working with these new members, their
leaders and their caucuses will be a priority for us and the sector.

Members may know that the Legislature is set to resume on July 2™ with a Throne Speech as well as the re-
introduction of the Budget Bill. Debate on both is required before they can be approved. The contents of the
Budget are already known as the Premier confirmed on election night that the Liberal government would
introduce the same Budget as they had before the election. Members interested in more information on the
Budget’s contents and implications for municipalities can refer to AMQ’s review of the May 2014 Budget. The
majority government makes passage of the Throne Speech and Budget all but certain.

The in-coming Cabinet needs to be appointed and sworn in before the House resumes on July 2™, The
announcement on the new Cabinet and its Ministers is expected in the coming days. Once named, the AMO
President, Russ Powers, will write to each Minister who has municipal responsibilities or areas of interest with
both our congratulations, along with the municipal sector’s key priorities in their ministerial portfolio. AMO
anticipates that once the Throne Speech and Budget are debated and passed, the Legislative Assembly will
adjourn for the summer.

Government and opposition party MPPs will then begin preparing for discussions during the August AMO
Annual Conference in London. Information on delegations with Ministers and MPPs will be posted shortly now
that the election has occurred. As stated previously, AMO will send a notice to each municipality when more
information on delegations is available.

AMO is working on its key interests for the Fall Legislative Session as well as policy matters that require
further discussion with the provincial government and all members of the Legislature. Please know that one of
our top priorities at this time is working with the government on infrastructure funding, including the Building
Canada Fund, so that municipalities can try to take advantage of the remaining construction season as best they
can.

1 @ JuL - 3204



Contact: Monika Turner, Director of Policy, mturner@amo.on.ca, 416-971-9856 ext. 318.

assumes no responsibility for any discrepancies that may have been transmitted with the electronic
version. The printed versions of the documents stand as the official record.

Total Control Panel Login
To: watkinson@melancthontownship.ca  Message Score; 50

High (60): I"ass
From: communicatefdamo.on.ca

My Spam Blocking Level: Medium Medium (75} Pass

Low (90): Pass
Block this sender

Block amo.on.ca

This message was delivered because the content filter score did not exceed your filter level,



Denise Holmes

From: Heather Kepran <hkepran@nvca.on.ca>

Sent: June-16-14 11:.57 AM

To: undisclosed-recipients:

Subject: NVCA/Ducks Unlimited Media Release - Wetlands Workshop July 3 at the Tiffin Centre
for Conservation

Attachments: New Funding for Landowners Interested in Conserving Wetlands june 2014.pdf

Good morning,

Please find attached a media release on the upcoming Wetlands Conservation Workshop, July 3 at the Tiffin Centre for
Conservation. The release was issued earlier today by Ducks Unlimited, who organizing the workshop with the NVCA.

Regards,
Heather

Heather Kepran

Communications & Puhlic Relations Coordinator

Nottawasaga Valley Conservation Authority

John Hix Conservation Admin. Centre, Tiffin Centre for Conservation

8195 8th Line, Utopia, On LOM 1TO

Tel 705-424-1479 ext, 254, Fax 705-424-2115

or online @ website: www.nvca.on.ca Twitter: @NottawasagaCA Facebook: Nottawasaga Valley CA

This e~-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient{s} and may contain confidentiat and privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure, or copying of this
communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank
you.

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

Total Contrel Panel Login

To: dholmes@melancthontownship.ca Remove this sender from my allow list
From: hkeprani@nvea.on.ca

You received this message because the sender is on your aflow list.
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'Marketwired

New Funding for Landowners Interested in Conserving Wetlands

Mon Jun 16 2014, 11:05am ET
Dateline: UTQPIA, ONTARIO

Nottawasaga Valley Conservation
Authority and Ducks Unlimited Canada
host free Wetlands Workshop

UTOPIA, ONTARIO--(Marketwired - June
16, 2014) - The Nottawasaga Valley
Conservation Authority (INVCA) and
Ducks Unlimited Canada (DUC) encourage
all landowners, contractors and habitat
restoration professionals interested in
restoring wetlands to mark their calendars
for July 3, 2014. The two organizations are
joining forces to host an exciting,
informative and free Workshop on
Wetlands, 6:30-9:00 p.m. at the Tiffin
Centre, 8195 8th Line, Utopia, near Barrie.

"We're looking for folks that are wild about
wetlands, stoked about swamps, delight in
ducks and treasure turtles! If you're
interested in helping to protect and create
these vital ecosystems, there are some great
new resources," says Shannon Stephens,
Healthy Waters Program Coordinator at the
NVCA. :

Workshop participants will learn about
restoration techniques, how to enhance
shorelines, stream-banks and ponds for fish
and wildlife. Participants will be the first to
learn about a new grant program that will
run until March 31, 2017, and may cover
50-90% of costs for wetland projects that
qualify. Project examples include wetland
restoration, wetland creation, livestock
exclusion fencing and nest boxes.

Wetlands are rich ecosystems that provide
an incredible range of benefits. They help

control flooding, improve water quality and
have rich biodiversity of species, just to
name a few.

In much of southern Ontario, wetlands are
under the stewardship of private
landowners. There are many simple
projects that can be done to help benefit
these critical ecosystems. To assist
landowners in protecting, restoring and
creating functional wetlands, DUC, NVCA,
the Lake Simcoe Region Conservation
Authority and the Severn Sound
Environmental Association have teamed-up
to form a Wetland Collaborative.

"Reducing phosphorous loading through
wetland conservation is crucial to ensuring
the healthy waters of Lake Simcoe and
Georgian Bay," says Sean Rootham,
Conservation Programs Specialist for
DUC. "Through the Lake Simcoe Georgian
Bay Wetland Collaborative, Ducks
Unlimited Canada and our partners will
provide landowners opportunities to
improve the quality of wetlands on their
property while passing along these benefits
to the surrounding community."

The Workshop on Wetlands is a free event,
but pre-registration is required. Contact
Sean Rootham of Ducks Unlimited Canada
at 705-721-4444 ext 232 or
s_rootham@ducks.ca.

The Nottawasaga Valley Conservation
Authority is a public agency dedicated to
the preservation of a healthy environment
through specialized programs to protect,

Infomart
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conserve and enhance our water, wetlands,
forests and lands. Learn more at
WWW.nvca.on.ca.

Ducks Unlimited Canada (DUC) is the
leader in wetland conservation. A
registered charity, DUC partners with
government, industry, non-profit
organizations and landowners to conserve
wetlands that are critical to waterfowl,
wildlife and the environment. Learn more
at www.ducks.ca.

-30-

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION
PLEASE CONTACT:

NVCA  Shannon Stephens Healthy
Waters Program Coordinator
Nottawasaga Valley Conservation
Authority  705-424-1479 ext 239
sstephens@nvca.on.ca

or
Ducks Unlimited Canada Sean

Rootham Conservation Programs

Specialist Ducks Unlimted Canada

705-721-4444 ext 232

s_rootham@ducks.ca

INDUSTRY: ENNR

SUBJECT: CAL
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Consell de la radicdiffusion et des Canadian Radio-television and
téldcommunications canadiennas Telecommunications Commission

Qtiawa. Canada
K1A ON2

June 5, 2014 Our reference: 8678-T66-201402891

BY EMAIL

Mr. Mirko Bibic

Executive Vice President

and Chief Legal & Regulatory Officer
Bell Canada and BCE Inc.

160 Elgin Street, Floor 19

Ottawa, Ontario K2P 2C4
bell.regulatorvbell.ca

Mr. Russ Friesen

Vice President Special Projects
MTS Inc.

333 Main Street, MP 18B
Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C 3V6
iworkstationi@imtsallstream.com

Mr. Ted Woodhead

Senior Vice-President

Federal Government & Regulatory Affairs
TELUS Communications Company

215 Slater St., 8® Floor

Oftawa, Ontario K1P 0A6

regulatory aftairsitelus,com

Distribution List (Attached)

RE: Process to consider regulatory measures regarding missed deadline for deferral-
account-funded broadband rollout

L]

Canada



Dear Sir or Madam:

In Telecom Decision 2006-9, the Commission determined that incumbent local exchange carriers
(ILECs) should use the funds in their deferral accounts’ to improve access to telecommunications
services for persons with disabilities and to expand broadband services to rural and remote
communities.

In Telecom Decisions 2007-50 and 2008-1, the Commission approved, among other things,
proposals for Bell Aliant Regional Communications, Limited Partnership and Bell Canada (the
Bell companies), MTS Alistream Inc. (MT8S), and TELUS Communications Company (TCC) to
expand broadband services to certain rural and remote communities using funds from each of
their deferral accounts,

The implementation of the deferral account decisions was put on hold pending disposition of
appeals before the Federal Court of Appeal and the Supreme Court of Canada related to the
ILECs® proposals. Following the dismissal of the appeals to the Supreme Court of Canada, the
ILECs submitted revised plans to provide broadband service to the commuemnities previously
approved.

In Telecom Decisions 2010-637, 2010-638, and 2010-639° (the decisions), the Commission
approved deferral account draw-downs by, respectively, the Bell companies, MTS, and TCC to
fund the rollout of broadband service to the approved communities in each of the ILECs’
incumbent serving territories.

In the decisions, the Commission determined the accumulated balance, in each respective ILEC’s
deferral account and accumulated interest,” up to 31 May 2010. Based on the ILECs’ cost
estimates, the Commission fixed rollout amounts for approved communities and the amounts to
be rebated to residential consumers.

The Commission approved the following deferral account draw-downs to expand broadband
service: a) $306.3M by the Bell companies for 112 communities in Ontario and Québec; b).
$12.8M by MTS Allstream for 16 communities in Manitoba; ¢) $102.8M by TCC for 159
communities in Alberta, British Columbia, and Québec.

In Telecom Decisions 2010-637 and 2010-639, the Commission noted that the interest that would
accumulate between 1 June 2010 and the disposition of the funds in the deferral accounts would
be available to the Bell companies and to TCC, respectively. Therefore, the Commission
considered that there would be no requirement for a contingency fund to cover unforeseen
broadband expansion expenses, as proposed by the Bell companies and TCC. * The Commission

! In 2002, the Commission set out a price cap framework, which incfuded, among other things, rules governing the rates charged to
residential customers of the ILECs. One of the elements of the price cap regime was the deferral accouat. ILECs were requested 1o
place into their respective deferral account amounts equal to the revenue reductions that would otherwise have resulted from an
application of the price cap formula.
? Follow-up to Telecom Decision 2008-1 - Proposal by Bell Aliant Regional Communications, Limited Parmership and Bell Canada
to dispose of the funds remaining in its deferral account, Telecom Decision CRTC 2010-637, 31 August 2010
Follow-up to Telecom Decision 2008-1 — Proposal by MTS Allstream Inc. to dispose of the finds remaining in its deferral account,
Telecom Decision CRTC 2010-638, 31 August 2010
Follow-up 1o Telecom Decision 2008-1 — Proposal by TELUS Communications Company 1o dispose of the funds remaining in its
deferral account, Telecom Decision CRTC 2010-639, 31 August 2010

Amounts related to accessibility initiatives were apportioned in Telecom Decision 2008-1 and their disposition was not delayed due
to the legal actions. Accordingly, in its analysis the Commission did aot include interest calculations related to those amounts after 17
January 2008, the date of Telecom Decision 2008-1.

MTS did not request a contingency fund. The Commission, in Telecom Decision 2010-638, adjusted MTSs deferral account balance
to include interest up to 31 May 2010.
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also considered that no further adjustments to the remaining balance needed to be made after 31
May 2010. The Commission directed that broadband service expansion to the approved
communities should take place over no more than four years and should be completed by the end
of August 2014 (the deadline).

Further, the Commission directed each ILEC to file an annual report containing a description of
its previous year’s broadband rollowt, the service introduction date for the communities in which
broadband service was made available, and the ILEC’s proposed rollout plan for the remaining
years of its broadband expansion program. The Commission required the ILECs to file their
annual reports on 31 March of each year, beginning in 2011 and ending in 2015.

Not meeting the broadband expansion deadline is a serious matter

By letter dated 26 October 2012, the Commission expressed concern about the risk that the Bell
companies’ rollout would not be completed by the deadline. Conseguently, the Conmumission
revised the reporting requirements for the Bell companies and directed them to provide more
detailed quarterly reports.’

The Bell companies’ 15 April 2014 report indicated that they had rolled out service to 39
communities, with 73 communities remaining to be completed by the deadline. Although the Bell
companies submitted that they expected to complete the rollout on time, given the number of
communities remaining to be completed within such a short period, concems remain that the Bell
companies’ rollout may not be completed by the deadline.

In its 31 March 2014 annual report, TCC indicated that it would not be able to complete its
broadband rollout by the August 2014 deadline. In the current Part 1 application, the company
requested an extension to the deadline for completing its deferral-account-funded broadband
rollout to the end of 2014 for 18 communities, and to the end of 2015 for the remaining 11
communities.®

In its 31 March 2014 annual report, MTS indicated that it expected to roll out broadband service
to its remaining community, Sunset Bay, in June 2014.

The list of communities remaining to be completed as of April 2014 is included in Appendix 1 to
this letter.

Commission staff considers that a failure by an ILEC to complete its broadband roliout plan by
the established deadline is a serious matter because i) the draw-down amounts approved for
broadband expansion are considerable ($421.9 M in total), ii) some of the remaining communities
were approved as early as 2007 on the basis that they would not be served by a competitor in the
near future, possibly causing some competitors to avoid these communities, and iii) the remaining
communities have seen no benefits from the deferral account amounts. Accordingly, the scope of
this Part 1 proceeding is expanded to include the following process.

Process to consider regulatory measures

* In subsequent letters, dated 5 June 2013 and 16 December 2013, the Commission expressed continuing concem about the pace of the
Bell companies’ broadband roilout.
S TCC has also requested approval to add Smithers Landing as a replacement community to be served by the end of 2015.
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In light of the above, a process is hereby initiated to examine whether, and if so, what, regulatory
measures should be imposed on the Bell companies, MTS, and TCC if their respective broadband
rollout plans are not completed by the 31 August 2014 deadline,

The regulatory measures in question could include:

a. the re-imposition of interest charges on deferral account amounts for communities
where broadband service is not turned up by the deadline, with interest charged from
2010 to rollout completion;

b. the suspension of subsidy payments from the National Contribution Fund,” to the
extent that approved communities are in high-cost serving areas, until the roliout has
been completed in the community in question; or

c. ending broadband rollout after the deadline and rebating amounts to consumers.

Submissions are also invited on:

d. How should any proposed measures be calculated?

e. How should any interest accumulated as a result of the measures be disposed of?
The Bell companies, MTS, and TCC are to forward this letter, within 24 hours of its receipt, to
the communities in their respective territories that are listed in Appendix 1, and provide
confirmation to the Commission by end of the following business day that the letter has been
forwarded.
Parties may file interventions by 16 June 2014, serving copies on all other parties.
Parties may file replies to interventions by 23 June 2014, serving copies on all other parties.

See Appendix 2 for additional procedural information.

Sincerely,

Original signed by

Chris Seidl
Executive Director,
Telecommunications Sector

c.c.: Michel Murray, CRTC, (819) 997-9300, michel.murraviicric.ec.ca
Joseph Cabrera, CRTC, (819) 934-6352, joseph.cabreragicric.ec.ca

" The National Contribution Fund is the amounts collected from telecommunications companies to subsidize residential tetephone
service in rural and remote areas. The subsidy regime altows residential local telephone service rates to be just and reasonable, as
required by subsection 27(1) of the Telecommunications Act.



Distribution List (Parties to the proceeding that led to Telecom Decisions 2010-637, 2010-638,
and 2010-639)

regulatory.atfairsietelus.com; document.controli@sasktel.sk.ca; iworkstation@misallstream.com;
bell.regulatory@ebell.ca; telecom.regulatoryiiicogeco.com; michel.messieri@gcogeco.cony;
re“ic,1mmauon<c11\1§tc§ net; ken.engelhaert@rci.rogers.com; natalie. macdonaldii? {ctcorp.eastlink.ca;
cedwardsiriecsa.cable.ca; pdownsi@nexicomgroup.net; glennb@nor-del.com;
nicole.springerig@axia.com; eric.banville@axion.ca; regulatory. mattersigicorp.eastiink.ca;
stevei@iwiccommunications.ca; mm,@mac ca; regulatorvi@bell.aliant.ca;

[menard: xiltelecom.com; johnmvebarrelixplore.com; s. cloutier@axion.ca;
billmzbarrettxplore.cam ; jonathan.holmesi@ota.on.ca; lm.dew cerd: aquadro.net;
cipurdhami@barrettxplore.com; pdownsi@nexicom.net; gosfield@gpostieldtel.com;

waerieria 1000island.net: deborah. simﬂnena corp.eastlink.ca: vp.financesi@soaetel .com;

ar ubbf’{?humnkl on.cq; rbanksi@mornington.cy; sieveflwiccommunications.ca;
1oxbmo.cziomanoeast.nu, smhutuer_ﬂtcc.on.ca, ipatry Gitelcour celles.qe.ca;
nantel@itellambton.net; telstepieitelstep.net; paul. frappier@telmilot.com;
pwightmanidwightman.ca; a.schneider@hay.net; alain.duhaime/@sogetel.com;
regulatoryvaffairsi@nwtel.ca; -fmathieu@telupton.ge.ca; geordeauiimaskatel.qe.ca;
lisa.marognatdcwet.ca; nfrontenaci@kw.igs.net; rob.olenicki@itbaytel.com; tracy.cant@ontera.ca;
rroy(@telwarwick.ge.ca; lisa.marognad@icitywest.ca: regulatory/execulink.com;

1elv1c(’1 telvic.net; drevnardiekmts.biz; m.baron@ibrktel.on.ca; reglementaditelebec.com;
pallardifcooptel.qe.ca; nicolet@puc.net; jdownsié d@mexicomgroup.net;
regulatoryitibrucetelecom.cony; 1L,alemtma((g*lelebec.com. david.wilkie@btbavtel.comy
regatfairstiquebecor.com; rob.olenick@itbaytel.com; donald.woedford@bell.ca;
intervention@@newnorth.ca; stephen.scofichitbavtel.com; dreynardidkmts.biz;
bob.cowenlock@firstnetworks.ca; prillist@dryvden.ca; scoffevi@dryden.ca;
adimaio@lynxmobility.com; don. fallei@inukshuk.ca; regulatory.affidfidomobile.ca;
dave.baxter@iquadro.net; shell@dulobalstar.ca; rwi_erf@rci.rogers.com; lisagoelzi@alobalive.com;
ybarzakay@@comwave.net; ton.copeland@caip.ca; hemondi@consommateur.ge.ca;
documentcontrolicdicwta.ca : dmeckeownimviewcom.ca; regulatorvadsitb.ca;
cpreslevigirogers.com; kasearsondirogers.conm; se3birley@rhotmail.com; ecadied@mis.net;
mark@@mesnet.ca; justdidit@generation.net; ruwruwiamail.com; brant.jeffervaimycanopy.net;
sergeipserbernet.com; |beconsultingi@hotmail.com; mecbell@rosers.com: craieloehr@yahoo.ca;
s.milers.neverlosephotmail.com; che76. boraitelus.net; stark.chrisffirogers.com;
cbhergbuschiziisasktel.net; xmastlowerl 2574nhotmail.com; leonorjohnson@ihotmail.com;
gphoepprer@shaw.ca; takachin_ 69@hotmail.com; deafiravel | 1@@hotmail.com; kdursi@shaw.ca;
huwmnptyidshotmail.com; ctbelleanipvahoo.ca; Davobergeron@ivahoo.ca,
howardn/@douglas.be.ca; begreybearizzhotmail.com; bsk@valkyrieriders.com;
dpineitorefilichispeed.ca; elbrtdicirogers.com; tmmnwbell arrogers.com; ke 2020aphotmail.cony
rikerstarri@yahoo.com; whbford2000@vahoo.com; snivenidshaw.ca; sp_cathcart@@vahoo.ca;
iboutrasiziielobilitv.ca; catay loz@cy berus.ca; jlarose.aptni@gmail.com,
david.watti@rel.rogers.comy; neddeedonline.ca; seott. mannering(@blueskvnet.ca;

unan[ﬁiuam ca; merv.bev. andewavqasl\tel net; macinniscaroli@hotmail.com;
alandcharlenequirkd@hotimail.com; fonathanguinta@shaw ca; isseia@hotmail.com;
merv.bev.sandersisaskiel.net; richmanei@gov.ns.cg; leon.atly.vvirsasktel.net;
sheilapacketdhotmail.com; fordeki@@shaw.ca; gmkennedvi@cogeco.ca;
timkaringriemaniyahoo.ca; gmkennedvigicogeco.ca; justin.debaie/@ins.sympatico.ca;
dar.pamizishaw.ca; robert_weppleridmsn.com; caryveradshaw.ca; calvinpoortingai@hotmail .com;
smithtr_@hotmail.com; angel javden]9%hotmail.com; sheilapacket@hotmail.com;

timz2: hotmail.com; d_horyehun@@hotmail.con: jemclaren@ [Arogers.con;

hzwanenra'sa%kh.l net; ronpegfeeiitelus.net; sophietwsasktel.net; elainemanningidégmail.com;




dez.rayzaki@ontario.ca; todd.tobini@statean.ca; newfiedihi@vahoo.com;
iutla treviranusizfutoronte.ca; dmomotiukaismd.mb.ca; mpotvininecbnational.net; kierdicailc.ca;

lawrier@ecdonline.ca; daans@ens.sympatico.ca; bindiaaccesswave.ca; oadplﬂiduntﬁﬂmall coin;
oaryh a'ncﬂ%mun. ca: joweber(d@ aaccesscomm.ca; Silvergirlda@@hotmail.com;
DodltS(ﬁv&‘*hotmml com; cqdas auciumon ca; fordakimshaw.ca; mbachi@cacl.ca;

dennis. mudul\fa!s.m ab.ca; jacki.andre fehusash.ca; maxine kinakin: Zbusask. ca: kidit86iaishaw.ca;
dalebirfevivahoo.ca; Jeona‘@sdhhs.com; vchawvetiddshaw.ca; gmalkowskidichs.ca;
ckane@stikeman.com; Ishemrockiireztel.net; derek.bars: ‘;opensourcesoiutions.cy;
tdobiei@ipop.kin.be.ca; westmi@douglas.be.ca; bob. Allen@abecomm.com; mastersiiwidhb.com;
lunn/erbeinternet.net; dave@elkyvallev.net; smacfavdi@vee.ca; amadilli@hwy 16.comy,
binyklef@telus.nel; kristen.pranzli@@gov.be.ca; bruceddsis. ca; jamesi@sis.ca; terry (@netago.ca;
stacyiedigicomts.com; boris@icoool.ca; nrateliffeimskyrydernet.com; matthewal@bew ireless.net;
blackwelli@igiganomics.ca; marcia.cummingsirei.rogers.com; chetzpathcom.ca;
aalalmerqct’\\xldloqemtumtca dma2/tetusplanet.net; dmckeownddviewcom.ca;
regulatorvicilya.com; canreg.affairsiealcatel-fucent.com; bvwili@pile.nb.ca;

beplacid bcpnc com; suppart@obepiac.com; beland.dennisi@quebecor.com;
Stephanie.Haddowiaxia.com; bernim@parl.gc.ca; admin@saintpierredelamy.ca ;
municipalitet@saint-modeste.ca ; mun,ogdengiemail.com ; mun.st-hubert@isthubertrdl.ge.ca ;
munstfrancois@émunstirancoisxyv.qe.ca ; ormstownf(diormstown.net; infolidiste-clotilde.com ;
infolariviere-blene.ca ; municipalite-st-romain/@tellambton.net;

affairesjuridiquesiaville saguenav.qge.ca ; infof@stanstead.ca ; infoGdpotton.ca;
acloutier-Isiiteassnat.ge.ca | mun. St—hono:e@qc aira,con; infoimadawaskavallev.on.ca;
munseverini@oricom.ca; bancroftitown. bancroft.on.ca; clerkd@township.limerick.on.ca;
direction@municipalité.montcalm.qc.ca; cadavidson/@hastingshighlands.ca;
ipauhlddmazinaw.on.ca; mun.boileau@mrepapinean.com; muncomptonibellnet.ca;
john_otoolefantla.ola.org; Emaili@petawawa.ca; noralmillercope.oin.org;

millelaly a'ndr] o¢.ca; ereater madax\dbl\aff: 'on.aibn.com; laurentian@@laurvall.on.ca;
KrampDipparl. gc.ca; chongm@parl.ge.ca; ted.chudleigh@@pe.ola.org; infolipelee.ca;
mparscottreid.ca; tobyiedtobybarrett.com; mun.nominingre@ilb.sympatico.ca; fgma@{gni.ca;
allison.d@iparl.ge.ca; admini@township.mckellar.on.ca; stellabell@picklelake.org;
swalton@tiny.ca;megacityieiastrocom-on.com; plovghran@iwp.sesuin.on.ca;
deputyelerk@northfrontenac.ca; admin@lacdesplages.com; cwray@wawa.ce;
dgbarkmere@gmail.com; geaton@medougalitownship.on.ca; morlevi@anwonetnet;
council{@erin.ca; jieansonfdmrebm.ge.ca; admini@iporthope.ca; stjoeadminiibellnet.ca;
delma@neebing.org ; ckett/@forterie.on,ca; ted.arnottco@rpe.ola.org;
heage@thearchipelago.on.ca; tarbutttownship@bellnet.ca; lakeofthewoodstwpieitbaytel.net;
infoiemrecacton.ge.ca; adiministrationf@mrelaiemmerais.ge.ca




Communities remaining to be completed as of April 2014

MTS — Manitoba (1 of 12)

Sunset Bay

The Bell companies — Ontario (52 of 79)

Acton
Armstrong
Bancroft
Barry's Bay
Calabogie
Campbellville
Cloud Bay
Cobden
Creemore
Denbigh
Dorion
Dundalk
Eagle River
Echo Bay

Feversham
Fort Erie
Gilmour
Gogama
Goulais
Hastings
Hepworth
Kaministiquia
Lafontaine
Lanark
Macdiarmid
Madoc
Magnetawan

Marathon

The Bell companies — Quebec (21 of 33)

Baie-St-Paul
Bishopton
Cookshire
Dunham

East Broughton

Franklin Centre

TCC — Alberta (8 of 50)

Byemoor

Chipewyan Lake

Hemmingford
Henryville
Knowlton

La Patrie
Leeds

Mansonville

Etzikom
Legal

TCC — British Columbia (22 of 98)

Maynooth
McKellar
Meaford
Morson
Northbrook
Oxdrift

Parry Sound
Pelee Island
Plevna
Pointe Au Baril
Sauble Beach

Sault Ste.Marie-
Alrport

Sebright

Napierville
Riviére Bleue
Rock Island
St-Chrysostome

St-Honoré De
Témiscouata

Manyberries

Peerless Lake

Appendix 1

Selkirk
Shebandowan
South River

St. Joseph Island
Stratton
Thornbury
Tweed
Vermilion Bay
Wabigoon
Wawa

Wiarton

Stratford Centre
Sutton
Tring Jonction

Weedon

Robb
Trout Lake



Chilhil No. 6

Da'Naxda'Xw First Nation (Dead Point No. 5)
Ehatis 11

Hesquiaht

Hesquiaht (Refuge Cove 6)

Hope Island No. 1

Kluskus No. 1

Lake Babine Nation (Babine 6)

Lake Babine Nation (Pinkut Lake 23)

Lake Babine Nation Tachet Lake (Babine 25)
Marble Canyon No. 3

Nicola Lake IR#1

Oclucje No. 7

Oregan Jack Creek No. 3

Sachteen No. 2A

Skatin Nations {Skookumchuck 4}

Spuzzum (Spuzzum 1)

Tsawatanineuk (Quaee 7)

Tsimpsean No. 2

Upper Nicola (Douglas Lake 3)

Xeni Gwet'In First Nations Government (Chilco Lake No. 1A)

Smithers Landing (proposed replacement community)



Appendix 2

Additional procedural information

1.

The Canadian Radio-television and Telecommunications Commission Rules of Practice and
Procedure (the Rules of Procedure) apply to this process. The Rules of Procedure set out, among
other things, the rules for the content, format, filing, and service of interventions, replies, and
requests for information; the procedure for filing confidential information and requesting its
disclosure; and the conduct of public hearings, where applicable. Accordingly, the procedure set
out below must be read in conjunction with the Rules of Procedure and their accompanying
documents, which can be found on the Commission’s website at www.crte.ge.ca, under “Statutes
and Regulations.” The Guidelines on the CRTC Rules of Practice and Procedure, as set out in
Broadcasting and Telecom Information Bulletin 2010-959, provide information to help
interested persons and parties understand the Rules of Procedure so that they can more
etfectively participate in Commission proceedings.

Interventions must be filed in accordance with section 26 of the Rules of Procedure.

Parties are permitted to coordinate, organize, and file, in a single submission, interventions by
other interested persons who share their position. Information on how to file this type of
submission, known as a joint supporting intervention, as well as a template for the
accompanying cover letter to be filed by parties, can be found in Telecom Information Bulletin
2011-693,

The Commission may request information, in the form of interrogatories, from any party to the
process.

Al documents required to be served on parties to the process must be served using the contact
information contained in the interventions.

The Commission encourages interested persons and parties o monitor the record of this process,
available on the Commission’s website, for additional information that they may find useful
when preparing their submissions.

Submissions longer than five pages should include a summary. Each paragraph of all
submissions should be numbered, and the line ***End of document**#* should follow the last
paragraph. This will help the Commission verify that the document has not been damaged during
electronic transmission.

Submissions must be filed by sending them to the Secretary General of the Commission using
only one of the following means:

by completing the
[[ntervention form)]

or
by mail to
CRTC, Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0N2

or
by fax to
819-094-0218



10.

11

Parties who send documents electronically must ensure that they will be able to prove, upon
Commission request, that service/filing of a particular document was completed. Accordingly,
parties must keep proof of the sending and receipt of each document for 180 days after the date
on which the document is filed. The Commission advises parties who file and serve documents
by electronic means to exercise caution when using email for the service of documents, as it may
be difficult to establish that service has occurred.

In accordance with the Rules of Procedure, a document must be received by the Commission
and all relevant parties by 5 p.m. Vancouver time (8 p.m. Ottawa time) on the date it is due.
Parties are responsible for ensuring the timely delivery of their submissions and will not be
notified if their submissions are received after the deadline.

The Commission will not formally acknowledge submissions. It will, however, fully consider
all submissions, which will form part of the public record of the process, provided that the
procedure for filing set out above has been followed.

Important notice

12.

13.

14,

15.

All information that parties provide as part of this public process, except information designated
confidential, whether sent by postal mail, facsimile, email, or through the Commission’s website
at www.crtc.ge.ca, becomes part of a publicly accessible file and will be posted on the
Commission’s website. This includes all personal information, such as full names, email
addresses, postal/street addresses, telephone and facsimile numbers, etc.

The personal information that parties provide will be used and may be disclosed for the purpose
for which the information was obtained or compiled by the Commission, or for a use consistent
with that purpose.

Documenits received electronically or otherwise will be posted on the Commission’s website in
their entirety exactly as received, including any personal information contained therein, in the
official language and format in which they are received. Documents not received electronically
will be available in PDF format.

The information that parties provide to the Commission as part of this public process is entered
into an unsearchable database dedicated to this specific public process. This database is
accessible only from the web page of this particular public process. As a result, a general search
of the Commission’s website with the help of either its search engine or a third-party search
engine will not provide access to the information that was provided as part of this public process.

Availability of documents

16.

17.

Electronic versions of the interventions and other documents referred to in this public process are
available on the Commission’s website at www .cric.gc.ca by using the file number provided at
the beginning of this document or by visiting the “Participate” section of the Commission’s
website, selecting “Submit [deas and Comments,” then selecting “our open processes.”
Documents can then be accessed by clicking on the links in the “Subject” and “Related
Documents” columns associated with this particular process.

Documents are also available from Commission offices, upon request, during normal business
hours,



Commission offices

Toll-free telephone: 1-877-249-2782
Toll-free TDD: 1-877-909-2782

Les Terrasses de la Chaudiére
Central Building

1 Promenade du Portage, Room 206
Gatineau, Quebec J8X 4B1

Tel.: §19-997-2429

Fax: 819-994-0218

Regional offices

Nova Scotia

Metropolitan Place

99 Wyse Road, Suite 1410
Dartmouth, Nova Scotia B3A 485
Tel.: 802-426-7997

Fax: 902-426-2721

Quebec

505 De Maisonneuve Boulevard West, Suite 205
Montréal, Quebec H3A 3C2

Tel.: 514-283-6607

Ontario

55 St. Clair Avenue East, Suite 624
Toronto, Ontario M4T 1M2

Tel.: 416-952-9096

Manitoba

360 Main Street, Suite 970
Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C 323
Tel.: 204-983-6306

Fax: 204-983-6317

Saskatchewan

1975 Scarth Street, Suite 403
Regina, Saskatchewan S4P 2H1
Tel.: 306-780-3422

Fax: 306-780-3319

Alberta

100 — 4" Avenue Southwest, Suite 403
Calgary, Alberta T2P 3N2

Tel.: 403-292-6660

Fax: 403-292-6686



After June 27 2014

220-4 Avenue Southeast, Suite 574
Calgary, Alberta

T2G 4X3

British Columbia

858 Beatty Street, Suite 290
Vancouver, British Columbia V6B 1C1
Tel.: 604-666-2111

Fax: 604-666-8322



Wendy Atkinson

From: Sierra Club Canada <membership@sierraclub.ca>

Sent: June-23-14 6:54 PM

To: Mayor Bill Hill

Subject: MEDIA RELEASE: Pesticides greater threat than previously admitted

Pesticides greater threat than previously
admitted

Sierra Club says ban bee-killing neonicotinoid pesticides
now!

MEDIA RELEASE
June 24, 2014

OTTAWA -- The findings of the Worldwide Integrated Assessment
(WIA) undertaken by the Task Force on Systemic Pesticides make it
absolutely clear neonicotinoid pesticides must be banned by the Health
Canada. The Study reviewed some 800 scientific papers and concluded
that the impacts of neonicotinoid pesticides go far beyond honey bees:
butterflies, birds and amphibians are all threatened.

“The experiment must end now!” said John Bennett, National Program
Director, Sierra Club Canada Foundation. “There is overwhelming
evidence to justify banning neonicotinoid pesticides,” he continued.

Health Canada’s Pest Management Regulatory Agency (PMRA) has
inexplicably refused to take action after concluding last September that
the use of neonicotinoid pesticides is “unsustainable because they kill
bees”. After a three month comment period the Agency decided last
December to continue consulting for at least two more years before
making a decision.

However, in February of this year the PMRA greatly expanded the
approved uses of the neonicotinoid pesticides despite its own cautions
and mounting evidence of the damage being done.

“Canada needs a strong regulatory regime that bases its decisions on
science, not on needs of the pesticide industry,” said Mr. Bennett,

| (0

JUL - 3 201



On June 19th Sierra Club Canada Foundation requested the federal

Ethics Commissioner launch an investigation of Conservative MP and
Cabinet Minister accepting a job with CropLife the pesticide industry’s
lobbying organization.

The European Union banned the use of neonicotinoid pesticides a year
ago in response to mounting scientific evidence. Last week President
Obama announced a review of pesticides among other measures to
protect bees and other pollinators.

-30-

John Bennett, National Program Director
Sierra Club Canada Foundation

1510-1 Nicholas Street

Ottawa, Ontario K1N 7B7

Tel: 613-291-6888

ib{@sierraclub.ca

John on Twitter / Bennett Blog

CLICK HERE for more information on our #SaveTheBees campaign

Sierra Club Canada Foundation

1510-1 Nicholas St
Ottawa, ON KIN 7B7
Canada

To unsubscribe from these mailings, click here

To opt out of all Sierra Club Canada Foundation mailings click here

Total Control Panel

To: info@melancthontownship.ca Message Score: 1

From: My Spam Blocking Level: Medium
b.1931.1438993.78f80ed002fa9d40@@secure.sierraclub.ca

Block this sender
Block secure.sierraclub.ca

This message was delivered because the content filter score did not exceed your filter level.

High (60): Pass
Medium (73): Pass
Low {90): Pass

Login -



Wendy Atkinson

From: Wieclawek, Ted (MCSCS) <Ted Wieclawek@ontario.ca>

Sent: June-19-14 11:16 AM

To: OFM Subscribers (MCSCS)

Subject: Letter to Mayors in Council- Recent changes to the Province's fire safety regulations
Attachments: lettre aux maire - 17 juin 2014.pdf; Ltr to All Mayors In Council EN - 20140617.pdf

Aftached is a letter (in English and in French) regarding the new regulations and recent changes
relating to facilities housing vulnerable persons.

Veuillez trouver ci-joint une lettre (en anglais et en frangais) au sujet des nouveaux reglements et des
changements récents concernant les établissements hébergeant des personnes vulnérables.

Tadeusz (Ted) Wieclawek
Fire Marshal and Chief of Emergency Management /
Commissaire des incendies et chef de la gestion des situations d’urgence

If you have any accommodation needs or require communication supports or alternate formats,
please let me know.

Total Control Panel Login
To: infofmmelancthontownship.ca Message Score; 1 High (60): Pass
From: ted wieclawek@ontario.ca My Spam Blocking Level: Medium Medium (75): Pass

Low {90): Pass
Block this sender
Block ontario.ca

This message was delivered because the content filter score did not exceed your filier level,

1 O, JUL - 3 20



Ministry of Ministére de la

Community Safety and Sécurité communautaire et P\;—

Correctional Services des Services correctionnels } .> .
Office of the Bureau du l/’ ) O nta rI O
Fire Marshal and commissaire des incendies et

Emergency Management de l1a gestion des situations d'urgence

Place Nouveau Building Edifice Place Nouveau

7% Floor 7° étage

5775 Yonge Street 57785, rue Yonge

Toronto ON M2M 4J1 Toronto ON M2M 41 File Reference/Reéférence:

Tel: 416-325-3100 Tél:  416-325-3100

Fax: 416-325-3119 Téléc. : 416-325-3119

June 17, 2014

Dear Mayor in Council:

Effective January 1, 2014, Ontario became the first province to enact a series of
legislative changes intended to improve fire safety in vulnerable occupancies. Although
the requirement for owners of these occupancies to retroactively install automatic
sprinklers received the majority of the media coverage, a number of additional
legislative changes were enacted that impose requirements on municipalities and Chief
Fire Officials. | would like to clarify what this means for municipalities like yours:

« Three years fo complete mandatory training for all Chief Fire Officials responsible
for approving facility fire safety plans (New & deadline is January 1, 2017)

o Observation of annual fire drills based on approved scenario {New & in effect as
of January 1, 2014)

e Annual fire safety inspections based on a standardized checklist (New & in
effect as of January 1, 2014)

» Registry of Vulnerable Occupancies {(New & in effect as of January 1, 2014)

The Office of the Fire Marshal and Emergency Management (OFMEM) is committed to
providing support to municipalities through advice, assistance and training. The
following are a list of items demonstrating how the OFMEM is doing this.

1. Training program/course acceptable to the Fire Marshal
To meet the requirements for this mandatory training, Chief Fire Officials must complete
a training program/course, acceptable to the Fire Marshal, no later than December 31,
2016. The course became available on line effective April 30, 2014. In addition,
traditional class room courses will be available in beginning in the fall of 2014.

2. Registry of Vulnerable Occupancies
As part of the new regulatory requirements, the fire department is mandated to enter
specific information about vulnerable occupancies within their municipality into the
OFMEM Registry of Vulnerable Occupancies following the completion of the mandatory
inspection. The OFMEM has commenced the Registry and municipal fire departments
have begun populating the registry.

Page 1 of 2



3. Training with Municipal Fire Departments
The OFMEM has completed a number of webinars for municipalities and has arranged
approximately thirty (30) full day training sessions across the province that will provide
municipalities comprehensive training on how to ensure they comply with the new
Regulations and Fire Marshal Directives.

Committed to Working Together

The legislative changes; incorporating a balanced approach of enhanced inspections,
training and fire code retrofits, will help reduce the probability and consequence of fire
on occupants and property as well as decrease the risks encountered by fire fighters
who are called to respond to fire emergencies in these occupancies.

It remains the responsibility of facility owners and operators in all municipalities to
ensure their buildings are in full compliance with the changes to Ontario fire safety
regulations. Similarly, it remains the responsibility of municipalities and Chief Fire
Officials to ensure they are in full compliance with the new Regulations and Fire
Marshal Directives.

The OFMEM will continue to support municipalities and Chief Fire Officials by providing
advice and assistance, training and ongoing communication regarding legislated
timelines to ensure municipalities and Chief Fire Officials are in compliance with the law.
The OFMEM will be monitoring the status of compliance with the new Regulations and
Fire Marshai Directives for all municipalities and Chief Fire Officials. To learn more
about the work that has been accomplished to date and legislative responsibilities visit
the OFMEM website portal for Care Occupancies, Care and Treatment Occupancies
and Retirement Homes. |If you have any questions regarding the vulnerable
occupancies requirements, please contact Mr. Jim Jessop at Jim.Jessop@ontario.ca or
(416) 325-3239.

Thank you for your cooperation on this matter. We all have a role and duty to play in
keeping seniors and vulnerable Ontarians fire safe.

Sincerely,

T

Tadeusz (Ted) Wieclawek
Fire Marshal and Chief, Emergency Management

Copy: All Ontario Fire Chiefs
Ontario Association of Fire Chiefs (OAFC)
Association of Municipalities Ontario {AMO)
Jim Jessop, Director, Field and Advisory Services / Deputy Fire Marshal
Pierre Yelle, A/Assistant Deputy Fire Marshal

Page 2 of 2



@Municipal World®  Form 1118
* Reg. T.M. in Canada, Municipal World Irc.
Muiticopy Farm - PRESS FIRMLY

e
TO: The Council of ML@QM

Qa0 |

FORM Y
el APPLICATION FOR LOAN

Tile Drainage Act
R.5.0.1980,¢.T.8,5. 3
R.R.O. 1990, Reg. 1032

of

DETAILS OF OWN ERSH?F’

# ~z;’7 ([g‘flé-i 1/57—_‘
i/ &

Cwner's name

R, /\/mm

St T

Telephone

Addss. ok » 7 A i

B et P

DESCRIPTION OF LAND TO BE DRAINED

Postal Code

> |

Lot number g A

Concession number

6 MiE,

If portion of fot, specify;.— .
fﬂmzﬁi 5o /4026/;‘5

DESCRIPTION OF DRAINAGE SYSTEM

Number of hectares to be drained .

NN zo!

Approximate number of metres of matenal

S A -

ESTIMATED COST OF DRAINAGE SYSTEM

AMOUNT OF LOAN REQUESTED

Material S

$ 3% oup

(Amount of loan requested must be a

Other

multiple of $100, not exceeding 75% of

a9,
/OO,

Inspection fees

2
-

the total cost)

TOTAL COST |$

z

Y S0 wew

5 /ﬂ Vi &
T J‘ Al
Anticipaied date of commencement

Shiteely 20 (4

A et

Anticipated date of completion
: A2 L5

In making this aé%/lication for a loan, 1 understand and agree to the foliowing:

{a)
{b)
(c)

the granting or refusal of the application is in the discretion of council whese decision is final;
1 will be advised in writing of council's decision regarding the application;
should the application be granted, an inspector of drainage appointed by council will report to council to the effect that the work

has been satisfactorily completed before any funds are advanced by way of loan;

(d)

Installation Act;

(e)

it is also a condition of the making of the loan that all work must be carried out in accordance with the Agnculturai Tile Drainage

Council shall levy and coliect for the term of ten years over and above all other rates upen the land, in respect of which the loan

is made, a special equal annual rate sufficient to discharge the principat and interest of the loan; and

(f}

e 25 2O [ 4

the Tile Drainage Act sets out procedural matters concerning appoeriionment of a loan when part of the land s sold, discharge of

Date

Signature of owner

the indebtedness upan repayment of the loan at any time and all other maﬁerWa o this application for a loan.
Qe 27 -

Date

Signature of owner

Personai infarmation contained on this form, collected pursuant o the Tile Drainage Act will be used for the purposes of that Act. Questions should be
directed to the Freedom of information and Privacy Coordinater af the institution conducting the procedures under that Act.

Original - COUNCIL

Copy - INSPECTOR

Copy - APPLICANT OWNER

JUL - 3204
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'A\\\ MMM GROUP INTER-OFFICE MEMO

To: Tracey Atkinson Date: June 17, 2014
From: MMM Group Limited Job No.:  14.13256.001.P01
Subject: Consultation Report of the Draft CC: Sonya Pritchard
Dufferin County Official Plan, May
2014

The County of Dufferin is undertaking the preparation of the first County Official Plan. The County
Official Plan establishes policy direction on matters of County significance such as growth
management, the promaction of economic development objectives, and the natural environment and
resources. Detailed land use planning will continue to be managed and administered locally through
the local municipal official plans which will remain in place to guide local decision making.

The purpose of this Consultation Report is to summarizes the public comments on the Draft Dufferin
County Official Plan (DCOP), May 2015, and identify any proposed maodifications to the DCOP. In
addition o the public comments, various comments from the Stakeholders Group and Technical
Advisory Committee have been received and are currently being considered in the preparation of the
revised Draft Official Plan.

The second series of twd Public Open Houses were held to present the Draft DCOP on:

« May 21, 2014 — County of Dufferin Offices (Atrium}, 55 Zina Street, Orangeville, 7:00 p.m. to
9:00 p.m.
¢ May 22, 2014 — Dufferin Oaks Auditorium, 151 Centre Street, Shelburne, 7:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.

The Public Open Houses consisted of an open house format where participants were provided the
opportunity to review display materials and discuss the Draft DCOP with the consulting team (MMM
Group Limited) and County Staff. A presentation was also delivered to provide an overview of the Draft
DCOP, a copy of the powerpoint presentation is appended as an attachment to this memo. Following
the presentation, participants were given the opportunity to ask questions of clarification or discuss
issues or comments related to the Draft DCOP. The following summarizes the comments and
discussions from the Public Open Houses. The comments and questions in bold text reflect MMM’s
understanding of the comments and clarification requested. Furthermore, comment sheets were made
available and the additional comments and the proposed response, where applicable, are provided in
the attached Table 1.

1} Public Open House — May 21, 2014 — Orangeville

1. What is the proposed population of Shelburne, and where are the people coming from?
What is the confidence ievel of the methodology used in the forecasts?

The forecasted population for the Town of Shelburne is 10,000 persons fo 2031, which is contingent
upon the Town being able to demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Province that they can
accommodate this population based on water and wastewater servicing feasibility. Otherwise, the
population forecast would revert to 8,400 persons 1o 2031 as identified by the Ministry of Infrastructure.
The total population forecasts are identified by the Province through the Growth Plan for the Greater
Golden Horseshoe. Dufferin County is responsible for the allocation of growth to the local
municipalities. The forecasting methodology is based on accepted industry forecasting methodologies.

100 Commerce Valley Drive West, Thornhill, ON L3T 0A1 | £: 905.882.1100 | f: 905.882.0055 | w: www.mmm.ca
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The County is required to review the Official Plan a minimum of every 5 years to assess and monitor
the forecasts.

2. What does on-farm diversified uses mean? Don’t want to see full scale industrial uses
encroaching on agriculturai areas.

The Provincial Policy Statement (PPS) identifies on-farm diversified uses as “uses that are secondary
to the principal agricultural use of the property, and are limited in area. On-farm diversified uses
include, but are not limited to, home occupations, home industries, agri-fourism uses, and uses that
produce value-added agricuftural products.” The DCOP provides policies in Section 4.2.2 to ensure
that these uses are small-scale and clearly secondary to the agricultural use of the property.

3. Does the DCOP identify the location of municipal wells and well head protection areas?

The DCOP requires local municipalities to identify well head protection areas in their local official plans.
The DCOP recognizes that once the Source Protection Plans (SPP) are approved, the DCOP and local
municipal official plans will be updated to implement the policies of the SPP (S. 5.4.2), The provision
of municipal water services is the jurisdiction of the local municipalities.

4, What is the communal servicing policy?

The DCOP establishes servicing hierarchy to accommodate new development (Section 7.3.1). New
development is to be directed to areas with municipal water and sewage services as the preferred form
of servicing. Where municipal water and sewage services are not available, then private communal
water and sewage services are the next preferred form of servicing.

Private communal sewage services is defined as: a sewage works within the meaning of Section 1 of
the Ontario Water Resources Act that serves six or more lots or private residences and is not owned by
a municipality. (Source: PPS, 2014)

Private communal water services is defined as: a non-municipal drinking-water system within the
meaning of Section 2 of the Safe Drinking Water Act, 2002 that serves six or more lots or private
residences. (Source: PPS, 2014)

5. Are there policies to protect natural feature corridors?

The DCOP includes policies in Section 5.3 to protect natural heritage features and areas. Natural
heritage features and areas are identified on Schedule E. The policies of Section 5.2 provide a
framework for the County to undertake a Natural Heritage System Strategy (NHSS) at the time of the
first County Official Plan review. The NHSS would need to assess the interconnectivity of the natural
features and may establish corridors and linkages for protectionfenhancement.

100 Commerce Valley Drive West, Thomnhill, ON .37 0A1 | t: 905.882.1100 ] f: 005.882.0055 | w: www.mmm.ca



IA\\ MMM GROUP Page 3

6. What protection is provided in the DCOP to provide additional protection for prime
agricultural land?

The DCQOP designates prime agricultural areas on Schedule C. The policies of Section 4.2 restricts the
types of uses that are permitted in the agricultural area, to agricultural uses, agriculture-related uses,
and on-farm diversified uses. The designation of prime agricultural areas provides an additional layer
of protection, as the redesignation of agricultural areas would require an amendment to the DCOP
(unless otherwise specified in the Plan).

2) Public Open House — May 22, 2014 - Shelburne

1. Clarification on the aggregate policy for extraction cperations over 250 acres in size where a
County Official Plan Amendment is required? Where did the 250 acres in size come from?

Draft Policy 4.4.2.1 d) would require a County Official Plan Amendment to consider approval for new or
expanding mineral aggregate resource operations over 101ha (250ac). This policy was specifically
requested by the Official Plan Steering Committee and was intended to ensure the County has a role in
the review and processing of large scale aggregate operations. The 250ac limit was identified by the
Steering Committee as a size which relates to large-scale operations. Based on subsequent
discussions with the Steering Committee, the project team is reviewing the Region of Waterloo
aggregate policies and contemplating revisions to this policy.

2. How is the rehabilitation of wayside pits addressed in the DCOP? Are they required to be
rehabilitated back to a Class 1 or 2 soil classification?

The policies of Section 4.4.5 relate to wayside pits and quarries, which are defined as a temporary pit
or quarry opened and used by or for a public authority solely for the purpose of a particular contract of
road construction and not located on the right-of-way. The Official Plan does not provide direction as
1o how the wayside pits and quarries are to be rehabilitated, as this is dealt with through the Aggregate
Resources Act. The policies in the Official Plan permit wayside pits and quarries without the need for
an official plan amendment or zoning by-law amendment and require that these areas be rehabilitated.

3. What is the approval process for the 5-year reviews of the local Official Plans?

Local municipalities would be required to update their Official Plans to conform to the DCOP at the time
of their next review. Local municipalities would adopt their Official Plan Amendment to implement their
review, which would then be forwarded to the County for approval (as opposed to the Province, who
currently approves Official Plan reviews).

4. How would the Aggregate Resource Master Plan relate to the Aggregate Resource Inventory
Paper?

Should the County wish to undertake the preparation of an Aggregate Master Plan, it would result in
more detailed mapping and a refinement of the aggregate resources in the County. The DCOP

currently identities the significant aggregate resources mapping based on the Provinces Aggregate

100 Commerce Valley Drive West, Thornhill, ON L3T 0A1 | t: 905.882.1100 | F: 905.882.0055 | w: www.mmm.ca
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Resource Inventory of Dufferin County, Paper 163-Revision 2 (2014), which is identified in Schedule D
to the DCOP.

5. It was questioned who the approval authority would be for draft plans of subdivision once
the DCOP is in place, and a comment was expressed that the County should have final
approval (to address cross-jurisdictional matters, intersection alignments etc.)

Once the DCORP is approved, the County is delegated approval authority for draft plans of subdivision
under the Planning Act. However, County Council has passed a motion that this approval authority be
delegated to the local municipalities (upon approval of the DCOP). Notwithstanding, the County will
have a role in the review and comment on draft plan approval. Section 8.6.3 of the DCOP requires that
local municipalities approve only those plans that comply with the policies of the DCOP, and the
policies of Section 8.5 outlines cross-jurisdictional matters that the County will address to ensure a
coordinated and comprehensive approach to planning matters, which includes managing growth and
development.

6. How are floodplains and natural hazards addressed in the DCOP?

Section 6.2 of the DCOP provides policies related to natural hazards and flooding hazards (S. 6.2.1).
The DCOP does not delineate floodplains, but requires the local municipal official plans to delineate
them. Development is generally not permitted within the floodplain. The Conservation Authority
continues to play a role through their review of applications within the Regulated Areas.

7. Who provides for long term care facility?

The DCOP deces not provide specific direction on the need or [ocation of long term care facilities, but
generally directs them fo settlement areas. The Province, County and other providers are responsible
for the provision of such facilities. Dufferin Oaks which is a not-for-profit Long Term Care Home which
is owned and operated by the County of Dufferin under standards established by the Ministry of Health
and Long Term Care.

8. What is the Local Official Plan amendment and zoning by-law amendment process?

The County has requested the Province that the County be prescribed through regulation to exempt
local offictal plan amendments from County approval, and the DCOP has been written in this manner.
Approval from the Province is required for this exemption. There are a number of instances, where the
County is required to approve local official plan amendments as identified in Section 8.6.1. The County
will not have a zoning by-law, and local zoning by-law amendments will continue to be processes and
approved by the local municipalities.

9. What is the anticipated approval date of the DCOP?

The DCOP is proposed to be brought forward for consideration of adoption by County Council in
August 2014. Following the adoption of the DCOP, it will be forwarded to the Ministry of Municipal
Affairs and Housing (MMAH) for approval. MMAH will then approve and or modify/approve the DCOP.

100 Commerce Valley Drive West, Thomnhill, ON L3T 0A1 | t: 905.882.1100 | f: 905.882.00585 | w: www.mmm.ca



IA\\\ MMM GROUP Page 5

If MMAH does not make a decision within 180 days, the DCOP may be appealed to the Ontario
Municipal Board.

10. How was infrastructure (i.e., water, wastewater, transportation) assessed in developing the
DCOP policies, patticularly in relation to accommodating additional growth?

The Growth Plan for the Greater Golden Horseshoe establishes the population and employment
forecasts that the County must plan to accommodate. The allocation of growth in the DCOP to the
urban settlement areas is primarily contingent upon the local municipalities confirming the feasibility of
the municipality to service the additional growth from a water and wastewater perspective. Section 5.3
of the DCOP outlines the municipal comprehensive review requitements that a local municipality must
satisfy to support an urban settlement area expansion, which includes such considerations as: the
availability of existing and planned infrastructure, services and facilities required to accommodate the
proposed expansion. The provision of water and wastewater services is the jurisdiction of the local
municipalities. The DCOP also provides policies for the County to undertake a County-wide
Transportation Master Plan to identify transportation system requirements to accommodate future
growth (8. 7.7).

11. How does the DCOP address problems associated with spills and the contamination of
water resources?

The DCOP provides policies for the protection of water resources (S. 5.4) and requires local
municipalities to identify well head protection areas in their local official plans. The DCOP recognizes
that once the Source Protection Plans (SPP) are approved, the DCOP and local municipal official plans
will be updated to implemenit the policies of the SPP (S. 5.4.2). The SPP’s will also identify other tools
and requirements (beyond official plan policies) that will be implemented to protect sourcewater. Spills
are the responsibility of the Ministry of Environment.

12. It was suggested that prime agricultural acres be identified within 2 tiers to ensure the
protection of agricultural areas.

In accordance with the PPS and Provincial guidelines, prime agricuitural areas have been identified to
include [ands where Canada Land Inventory Class 1, 2 and 3 lands predominate (and based on the
local municipal official plans).

13. It was suggested that Specialty Crop Areas should be identified in Dufferin County, as the
farm gate value is different between types of agriculture in Dufferin County. Furthermore, it
was requested that Specialty Crop Areas be identified in Melancthon.

The Province has not identified any Specialty Crop areas in Dufferin County, nor have they released
the evaluation criteria to identify Specialty Crop areas. Section 4.2.3.2 of the DCOP requires that any
such future identification of Specialty Crop areas will be implemented through an amendment to the
DCOP. It was generally discussed that some of the local official plans have criteria to designate
Specialty Crop Areas, which would need to be initiated by the landowner and/or the local municipality.
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3) Individual Comments

Public comments received on the draft DCOP have been summarized in the attached Table 1, which
includes a response and identifies any proposed revisions to the DCOP based on the comments.

4) Stakeholder Group Consultations

As part of the Official Plan Project the County established a Stakeholders Group to provide input into
the Official Plan process. The first Stakeholders Group Meeting was held on November 4, 2013, to
provide an introduction fo the project, and to discuss some of the key background, issues and options
related to the preparation of the Official Plan. A summary of these comments are included in the
Official Plan Background, Issues and Options Report, February 2013.

A second Stakeholder Committee Meeting was held on April 7, 2014 to receive input on the Draft
Official Plan, a summary of which is included in the meeting notes. In addition, both written and verbal
comments have been received from Committee members which have been considered in the
preparation of the revised Draft Official Plan.

The Stakeholder Committee includes representation from the following organizations and agencies:

Food and Water First (NDACT)

Mono Mulmur Citizens Coalition

CORE

Headwaters Communities in Action
Headwaters Food and Farming Alliance
Ontario Landowners Association
Dufferin.biz

Headwaters Tourism

Greater Dufferin Chamber of Commerce
Greater Dufferin Homebuilders Association
Small Business Enterprise Centre
Dufferin Federation of Agriculture

5) Technical Advisory Committee Consultations

A Technical Advisory Committee was also established to provide input into the Official Plan process,
which has included numerous meetings and discussions with this commitiee. Various comments from
the Committee have been addressed and are currently being considered through revisions to the Draft
Official Plan.

The Technical Committee includes representation from the following organizations and agencies:

CAOQO's from the Local Municipalities

Planners from the Local Municipalities

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing (and partner Ministries)
Conservation Authorities (NVCA, GRCA, CVC, SVCA, TRCA)
Niagara Escarpment Commission

The comments and input received on the Draft Official Plan will inform the preparation of the
Revised Draft Official Plan to be available in July 2014.
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Report Attachments:
Table 1 — Summary of Public Comments and Response
Public Open House #2 Presentation

Additional Questions:
Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact:

Tracey Atkinson, Project Manager
Dufferin County Official Plan
Phone: 519-941-2816 ext. 2508
Toll Free: 1-877-941-2816 ext 2508
tatkinson@dufferincounty.ca
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Table 1 - Summary of Public Comments and Responses on Draft County Official Plan, May 2014

3. The Aggregate Resources Act identifies aggregate extraction
as an interim land use. However, once the aggregate is
removed from Prime farmland, the land will no longer be Prime
Class 1-3.

4. What protection is offered in Dufferin County for Source
Woater Resources?

# | Date of | Type of Comments: County/MMM Response/
Comm | Comment Recommended Action:
ent:

i. | May Comment Sheet | 1. County OP must be done right, don't defer: 1a) The NHSS is a significant endeavour and not part of the current OF scope
21, {Individual) of work. Proposed to be undertaken as part of the first DCOP update. The
2014 1a) for 5 years to complete the Natural Heritage System DCOP does identify natural features and areas and provides a policy basis for

Strategy (NHSS), features are under threat now. their protection (8. 5.2 and £.3).

1b). the Aggregate Master Plan. County should undertake it. 1b} As directed by the Steering Committee, the County "may” undertake an

Protect Mono is concerned about land acquisition for a possible | Aggregate Master Plan, but is not committing to one at this time (S. 4.4).

sand and gravel operation, notwithstanding that this location is

not identified as being significant on Draft Schedule 5. 1¢) The DCOP delineates prime agricultural areas based on the draft Mono
OPA 37 (LEAR analysis). The prime agricultural areas are based on the local

1c} delineation of prime agricultural areas from rural areas that | municipal official plans, no additional study has been undertaken as part of the

is based on Mono's LEAR analysis but is currently languishing DCOP project.

{Draft OPA 37).
1d) It is recommended that the DCOP and local municipal OP's be updated

1d) Source protection policies. once the Source Protection Plans are approved. The DCOP provides
placeholder policies for implementing Source Protection Pians (S. 5.4.2)

2. Must be explicit in saying that the 250ac new or expanded

extraction trigger for a County OPA is the total subject lands, 2. The requirement for a County OPA for operations over 250ac is proposed to

not just the licensed extraction area. be deleted and augmented with policies that strengthen the County's review of
tocal OPA's for new or expanding operaticns.

2. | May Written 1. How can a County OP be completed when the Townships 17 All the municipalities have OPs in place, however, there are certain OPs
21, Comments and | have not yet completed their Official Plans? {i.e., new Melancthon OP) or draft amendments that are currently not yet
2014 email dated approved by the Province. The local municipalities are required to update their

May 22, 2014 2. Has the County undertaken a LEAR siudy to identify all OPs to be consistent with Provincial policy and conform to the new DCOP.
with Prime Agricultural Class 1 — 3 soils?

attachments 2a. If not, how can the DCOP be reasonable. 2. The prime agricultural areas are identified based on the local municipal
(Individual) official plans, no additional study has been undertaken as part of the DCOP

project.
2a. The delineation is consistent with the Provinces definition of prime
agricultural areas (PPS, 2014).

3. The PPS permmits the extraction of aggregates in prime agricultural areas, on
prime agricultural lands as an interim use provided the site is rehabilitated back
to an agricuitural condition. In this regard, an agricultural condition is generally
defined to mean a condition in which substantially the same areas and same
average soil capability for agriculture are restored (refer to PPS, S. 2.5.4 and
6.0).

COUNTY OF DUFFERIN OFFICIAL PLAN PROJECT
Summary of Public Comments and Response
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# | Date of | Type of Comments: County/MMM Response/
Comm | Comment Recommended Action:
ent:
4. The DCOP includes policies in S. 5.4 regarding water resources and source
water protection. Itis recommended that the DCOP and local municipal OP's
be updated once the Source Protection Plans are approved.
3. | June 5, | Letter (Upper Supportive of County's direction to encourage active Revisions to S. 3.8.1 a} are proposed to clarify the intent of this policy in that
2014 Grand District transportation, creation of complete communities, and where the school and/or site is determined not to be required as a community
School Board) promation of the efficient use of public service facilities. service facility, the local municipality is encouraged to retain and incorporate
the open space component of the school site into a redevelopment proposal
Concern with 8. 3.8.1 a} {Community Services and Facilities) while providing opportunities for redevelopment and intensification.
related to the potential closure and sale of a school and the
retention of the open space component as part of a
redevelopment proposal. Proposed wording was provided.
4. | June3, | Letter (Ducks 1. Comments expressed support for the preparation of the 1. Noted.
2014 Unlimited Natural Heritage System Strategy, and would like to see it be
Canada) undertaken in a timely manner, provided various 2. Revisions are proposed to recognize the wetlands that have been evaluated

recommendations (i.e., use of designation as opposed to
overlay). DUC would be pleased to provide input and support
to the preparation of the NHSS.

2. Commend designation of Provincially Significant Wetlands
(PSW's), but shouid also consider policies for evaluated
wetlands not deemed to be PSW's (i.e., locally or regionally
significant), ad provide a similar level of protection as
unevaluated wetlands.

3. OP should make explicit connection between protection of
surface water and groundwater and NH features like wetlands.

4. Recommended that a detailed assessment of natural
heritage features, their biodiversity and connectivity occur prior
to allocating new fands for development.

5. Policies should consider tools and site alteration by-laws to
mitigate the impacts of peat extraction on the function of
wetlands.

8. If the County undertakes a climate change adaptation
strategy in ihe future, it should consider the important role that
wetlands play.

but not deemed Provincially Significant in 8. 5.3.6.

3. 8. 5.4.1 is proposed to be revised to clarify this intent. Furthermore, thisis a
primary objective of the NHSS (8. 5.2) which states: "A County-wide Natural
Heritage System Strategy (NHSS) to reinforce the protection, restoration and
enhancement of identified natural heritage features and areas would promote
the overall diversity and interconnectivity of natural heritage features and
areas. Promoting linkages or connections between natural heritage features
and areas, and considering the relationship of those features with groundwater
and surface water features, ensures that sustainable natural heritage systems
are created or enhanced, and that the County's natural heritage features and
areas are sustained in the long-term.”

4. The policies of S. 3.5 cutfine the requirements for assessing settlement area
expansions which includes an assessment of the natural heritage features and
areas, and natural systems.

5. Development and site alteration is not permitted within PSW's or adjacent
lands subject to an EIS. Other wetlands would similarly require an EIS to
demonstrate that there will be no negative impacts on the natural features or
their ecological functions.

6. Noted.

COUNTY OF DUFFERIN OFFICIAL PLAN PROJECT
Summary of Public Comments and Response
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# | Date of | Type of Comments: County/MMM Response/
Comm | Comment Recommended Action:
ent:

5. | May Letter Expressed support for the identification of mineral aggregate 1. The intent of the policy is to assess whether there are any potential negative
30, {Business) resource areas on a schedule in the Official Plan based on impacts with respect to land use compatibility and visual impactsfcompatibiiity
2014 updated geological information from the OGS, Identified some | associated with the extraction operation.

concerns with the following policies:
2. The intent of this policy is to have an understanding of how the removal and
1. Aggregate applications will be required to assess whether placerment of fill or top soil would be managed (on-site or off-site).
there are any negative impacts on the “rural character and
landscape” (Sec. 4.4.2.1 ¢). in fact, mineral aggregate 3. Revisions are proposed to clarify that the policies of S. 4.4.2.2 relate to
operations are a necessary and appropriate part of the rural prime agricultural lands that are located within a prime agricultural area.
landscape and this requirement is not a clear or reasonable
test. 4. The County has requested the Province, that the County be prescribed by
Regulation under the Planning Act, to allow the County to exempt local
2. Section 4.4.2.1 ¢) also requires an assessment of "potential municipal official plan amendments (under 3. 17 of the Planning Act) from
negative impacts related fo the removal and placement of fill", requiring County approval. While this exemption has not been granted to date,
Woe are unclear whether this policy would only apply to off-site as directed by the County, the Official Plan has been written in a manner that
fill or whether it would include on-site fill. It should be noted that | assumes this exemption will be granted. Therefore, S, 8.6.1 identifies only
aggregate operations strip or remove topsoil or overburden in those instances where a local OPA will not be exempt from County approval.
order to access mineral aggregate resources. The Aggregate
Resources Act requires that all topsoil or overburden stripped
in the operation of a site shall be used in the rehabilitation of
the site. Removed topsoil or overburden can also be used to
construct temporary acoustic or visual berms.
3. Section 4.4.2.2 ¢) provides policies with respect to aggregate
extraction on prime agricultural lands. To be consistent with the
2014 Provincial Policy Statement (PPS), the policy should refer
to “in prime agricultural areas, on prime agricultural lands...”
The lands must be part of a prime agricultural area for Section
2.5.4 of the PPS to apply.
4. The 2nd draft of the Official Plan included a new policy on
the circumstances when a local municipal official plan is
exempt from County approval (Section 8.6.1). This policy is
unclear as approval authority is determined by the Province
under the Planning Act.

6. | May Letter Expressed concerns regarding the continuance of a grocery Clarification was provided that the property is located in the urban settiement
16, {Business) store use in the Town of Shelburne. area of Shelburne, and nothing in the County Official Plan would impact the
2014 continuance of the use.

COUNTY OF DUFFERIN OFFICIAL PLAN PROJECT
Summary of Public Comments and Response
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# | Date of | Type of Comments: County/MMM Response/
Comm | Comment Recommended Action:
ent:

7. { May 6, | Letter 1. Various comments related to the growth forecasts and 1. These policies are being revised in the next draft of the Official Plan to
2014 (Business} allocations to the local municipalities and settlement area address the allocation of the unallocated population growth (future reserved

expansions.

2. Request confirmation that the urban settlement area for
Grand Valley includes the population of 310 as per the OMB
Minutes of Settlement.

3. Various wording changes to clarify the intent of the policies.

growth) to the urban settlement areas, and address instances where an urban
area expansion s required verses where additional growth may be
accommodated within the existing settlement boundaries.

2. The urban settlement area for Grand Valley includes the population of 310
as per the OMB Minutes of Settlement.

3. To be addressed in the Official Plan.

COUNTY OF DUFFERIN OFFICIAL PLAN PROJECT
Summary of Public Comments and Response



R.J. Burnside & Assoclates Limited 15 Townline Orangeville ON LOW 3R4 CANADA
telephone (519) 941-5331 fax {519) 941-8120 web www.rjburnside.com

BURNSIDE

{Tue Diererence 1s oun ProrLe]

June 27, 2014
Via: EMail

Denise Holmes

Township of Melancthon
157101 Highway 10
Melancthon, Ontario, L8V 2EB

Dear Ms. Holmes:

Re:  Ontarion Ml - Asset Management Part 2
Project No.: 300033407

We are pleased to provide the Township of Melancthon with the attached Quote to complete the
Ontario MIll funded Asset Management Part 2 proposed program.

Our proposed program is to further update the Township Tangible Capital Asset Policy, which
defines the useful lives of the Township assets. We also will be updating and cleaning up some
of the Asset Inventory information. Once these are complete Burnside will be training the
Township with how staff will be able to obtain access and edit information about the Township
assets using the Burnside Asset Management Solution system.

The objective of this Asset Management Part 2 program is to enable Township staff to take on
the role of maintaining the Township Asset Inventory, Producing PSAB and financial reports
required for audits, and provide information to enable better planning for the replacement of
Township capital assets, with respect to the assets life cycle.

We look forward to working with Township staff and assisting in this very important project,
funded by the Province of Ontario, Mill.

If you have any questions with respect to the quote and/or this letter please feel free to contact
me at any time.

Yours truly,

Business Development — Asset Management / GIS
AK:

140627 Holmes 3407.doc
27/06/2014 4:32 PM

@ JUL - 3 204



Township of Melancthon
Asset Management 2nd Round of Funding

Ka;‘:;‘;‘;;as Matt Dickie | GIS
Budget Schedule Disbursments TOTAL TOTAL
Project | GIS/Software| Dats & Clerical Hours
Director Manager Analysis
Hourly Rate: § § ionl s 140)| & 75 % 75 $ hours
Work Plan
1 Data Clean Up
Useful Life Updates 10 1.0 4.0 60]s 638.00
Asset Dala clean up 10 3.0 16.0 0035  1,818.00
Financial Reports Verificalion 2.0 1.0 3.0|3% 536.00
SUBTOTAL HOURS 4.0 5.0 20.0 - - 290|858 299200
2 Software Installation
Server Set Up 2.0 20i% 280.00
Installing Software 2.0 2005 280.00
Testing 2.0 2008 280.00
SUBTOTAL HOURS 6.0 6018 840.00
3 Training - Session Ono - Basics
Setup 1.0 2.0 40 FIE 100.00 9015 1,028.60
Training 8.0 8.0 s 40,00 1605 2,744.00
SUBTOTAL HOURS 9.0 10.0 4.0 2.0 140.0 2%.0 /(8 3,772.00
4 Training - Session Two - Advanced
Sel up 1.0 . 1.0 2.0 1.0 500$ 563.00
Training 4.0 4.0 5 50.60 805 1,402.00
Capital Asset Plan 4.0 4008 792.00
SUBTOTAL HOURS 0.0 5.0 2.0 1.0 50.0 17015 2,757.00
5 Asset Managoment Solution Software
Asset Module , $  5,000.00
GIS Gateway Module
Dashboard Module
Administration Module
SUBTOTAL HOURS $  5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
8 Assat Management Solution - Annual Maintenance & Support
Assel Module S 1,500.00
GIS Gateway Module
Dashboard Medule
Administration Module
Annual Cloud Server Hosting Services $  3,500.00
SUBTOTAL HOURS % 5,000.00 $  5,000.00
7 Project Management
Project Management Pari 2 3.0 1013 20.60 4.0
SUBTOTAL HOURS - 3.0 - 1.0 20.0 4.0
TOTAL 22.0 29.0 26.0 4.0 10,210.0 81.0
Budge! Subtolal Labourt $ 4356 0 3 4,060[% 1950|8% 300
Disbursmants| 10,210.00
otal (excliiding HST)] &




Denise Holmes

From: John Martin

Sent: June-27-14 12:46 PM

To: dholmes@melancthontownship.ca
Subject: road culvert replacement on

To the Township of Melancthon,

We are proposing to replace the culvert on 10" Line SW approx. 10 metres south of the intersection of 280 Sideroad
on behalf of Arie Brinke who is the owner of the adjacent property. This will facilitate the drainage from his property
located at Lot 11 concession
11.

The existing 600 mm culvert will be removed and replaced with a similar size of culvert. The existing swale to
the creek would be cleaned out to accommodate the depth of the existing pipe. Appropriate permission would be
sought from the Grand River Conservation Authority for this project.

Mr. Brinke is prepared to pay the cost of materials and instailation for this project.

Thank-you for your consideration of this matter,

John M Martin, President Martin Drainage. |

Tetal Controt Panel Login
To: dholmestitmelancthontownshin.ca Message Score: 15 High (60): Pass
From: My Spam Blocking Level: High Medium (73): Pass

Low (90): Pass
Block this sender
Block martindrainage.com

This message was delivered because the content filter score did not exceed your filter level,

i JUL - 3 201
Y



Denise Holmes

From: EllisJim <JEllis@southgate.ca>
Sent: June-24-14 11:08 AM

To: Denise Holmes

Subject: Townline Culvert

Hi Denise,

Martin Drainage requested a site meeting on the Southgate-Melancthon Townline, north of Highway 89 for a proposed
open cut road crossing with the flow coming from the east to the west. They would install an eight inch culvert and the
pipe wuoud continue to run on the Southgate side to the river on private property.

Southgate have no concerns with the proposal other than as pointed out that the GRCA had no objections, and that
Melancthon had no concerns.

Regards

Jim

Jim Ellis, CRS I
Public Works Manager

jellis@southgate.ca

Township of Southgate
185667 Grey Road 9

RR #1

Dundalk, ON NOC 1B0O
1-888-560-6607 x 224
Fax 519-923-9282

Total Control Pael Login
To: dholmesimelancthontownship.ca Message Score: | High (60): Pass
From: jcllis@southgate.ca My Spam Blocking Level: High Medium (75): Pass

Low {90): Pass
Block this sender
Block southgate.ca

This message was delivered because the content filter score did not exceed your filter level,

1 (@ JUL - 3 201



Denise Holmes

From: Michelle Sage <michelle.sage@clypg.ca>

Sent: June-27-14 2:.00 PM

To: dhelmes@melancthontownship.ca

Cc: Larry Jeanneault; 'Chad Mcallister'; robb.phiri@clypg.ca; Rebecca Crump

Subject: DWPI Traffic management plan to accompany delegation request for July 3rd

Attachments: TMP for 4th Line Caisson Construction at Structure 23.pdf;, DWP delegation request July
3 2014.pdf

Denise:

Please find the attached traffic management plan re: 4" Line construction to support our delegation request re: 4™ Line
construction at the next council meeting.

Regards,

Michelle Sage

Project Administrator

Pufferin Wind Power Inc.

219 First Ave. E. #2

Shelburne, ON

L9V 3]9

Ph. (519) 306-4000

Cell (519) 216-4241
michelle.sage@clypg.ca

http: /A www . ciypg.com.cn fen/
http: //www.dufferinwindpower.ca

& REENABBEARAT

This message is directed in confidence solely to the person(s} named abaove and may contain privileged, confidential or private
information which is not to be disclosed. If you are not the addressee or an authorized representative thereof, please contact
the undersigned and then destroy this message.

Total Controf Panel Login

To: dholmes@melangthoniownship.ca Remove this sender from my allow list
From: michelle.sagefclypp.ca

You received this message because the sender is on your allow list,



PowerTel Utilities Contractors Limited
150 Regional Road 10

Whitefish, Ontario, Canada POM 3EQ

Tal: {705) 866-2825 Fax: (705) 865-0435

vasw. powerlal.ca

June 27, 2014

Traffic Plan for 4 Line Caisson Construction at Structure 23

Plan1

Block the road for the duration of the construction anywhere from 1 to 7 days,
depending how hard the drilling is. This would be the preferred plan to use as it would
provide the best safety protection to the public. All the emergency providers would be
notified.

Plan2

Block the road and provide a temporary one lane access around the construction site
with flag personnel, signage and flashers for night time protection.

Plan 3

Remove the trees and set up on the shoulder and provide one lane access. Flag
personnel would be used, with night time flashers instalied.

All work would be conducted between 7 am and 7 pm.

Larry leanneault

Project Manager

PowerTel Utilities Contractors Limited

735 Industrial Road, Shelburne, ON P9V 224
Cell: 705-507-6826

15C-8001:2608
ECRA/ESA License #7002926 F75058
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Traffic Protection / Conirol Planning Sheet

Contracior & Foreman: pOWER TEL / LARRY

Prepared By: FRANK MACINTYRE Date:

A-Temporary Work Zone info:
Lgca_tfon [mafd, city, length, cross road, 4 TH LINE
diractions affectad ]

RURAL ROAD
NORTH TO SOUTH
Road Type: [] Fresway [] Divided [ Undivided ] Multi-lane
Nondfreeway [ Divided [X Undivided {7 Muki-tlane [ One Lane
Normal Regulatory Speed Limit: | go 3 kmihy
Est Traffic Volume: X Low{<3000 per day)  {]High
Duration of work: I Long [Xi short T Very Short [ Mobile

R-Traffic Control Requirements (Type of Activity): Le., lane closed, shoulder work, paving, rafiing, excavating, et

TO SAFELY CLOSED ROAD TO PUBLIC

WHILE DOING DRILL WORK ON ROADWAY

Typical Layout Reference (i.e. TL # from Book 7) TL-42i]

Tempaorary Work Zone Dimeneions Table to use: [ A e jc o
Comments; AS PERBBOK#7

Operatione TLs: A WZ operationsFOUR ACES [ advanced deposit of devices
Mset-up of lane closur‘eﬁi‘p&ua [X removal of lane closuies FOUR ACES

C-Traffic control device iypes (#needed, if available) :

e.0. TC-121, TC-102B {barrsls, delingaiors, efe), equipment (trucks, speed contrel, ete.), TCPs, or gthear controls.

RB-92 X 2/ TC-7 X 2 { TC-7 fa X2 [TC-7th X1/ TC-54 X 16/ TC-53A [ DETOUR SIGNS X310




[-Site ConditionfHazards Gontrol Strategy

Foad Conditions: (narrow lanes, scarified, eic.) TO SAFELY CLOSE ROAD

Visibility: (curves, hills, cuts, eic.)

CLEAR
Weather: {fog, rain, bright sun, etc.)
Access/Egress: (both worlsits 2nd public) BOTH
Pedsesirian Considerations: ie., bus stop
relocztion N/A
Other (school zones, raii crossings, etc.): N/A

E-Traffic Gontrol Person (TGP} Reguirements:

Names: ° e
Four Aces Employees e °
or other o o

TCF Site Instructions:

e TO SAFELY CLOSE ROAD TO PUBLIC ACCESS
¢ WHILE CREW DOES EXCAVATING

¢« SAFELY SET UP FOR NIGHT TIME OPERATION

F-Set-Up & Removal e °
Crew: Names le ‘ o
| o L]

Site Instructions:
©  SAFELY CLOSE ROAD

o

o INSTALL BECONS ON TC-54 (BARRELS) FOR NIGHT TIME

G-Oiher Requirements: Notes
] Pace Vehicle{s}
[ Pilot Vehicle
[] Polica
(7 Other

SAFETY TALK BEFORE WORK STARTS

[ See addiiional sheets for notes
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TRAFFIC CONTROL M Jim
Traffic Protection / Conirol Planning Sheet

Contractor & Foreman: pOWER TEL / LARRY

Prepared By: FRANK MACINTYRE _ Date:

A-Temporary Work Zone Info:
Lfncat!on [road, C{ty, length, cross rozd, : 4 TH LINE
directions affected.}

RURAL ROAD
NORTH TG SOUTH
Road Type: []Freeway [] Divided  [] Undivided [} Mulii-lane
Non-freeway [ Divided [ Undivided O Multi-lane £ One Lans
Normal Regulatory Speed Limitt [ 5p ] km/hr
Est. Traffic Volume: X Low{<3000 perday) [ High
Duraiion of work: ] Long X Short (3 Very Short 1 Mobite

B-Traffic Control Requirements (Type of Activity): i.e., lane closed, shoulder work, paving, miling, excavaiing, etc.

TO BAFELY CONTROL TRAFFIC AROUND CREW AND EQUIPMENT

WHILE DOING DRILL WORK ON ROADWAY

Typical Layoui Reference {i.e. TL £ from Book 7) _TL-20A

Temparary Work Zone Dimensions Table louse: [ A 1B e D
Comments: ASPER BBOK#7

Qperations TLe: [XWZ operations FOUR ACES 1 advanced deposit of devices
Xset-up of lane closurefrs\:‘gqu[:a [X removal of iane closures FOUR ACES

C-Traffic control device fypes (#needed, if avaiiable) :
e.g. TC-121, TC-102E {bacrels, delinzators, etc), equipment (frucks, speed conirol, etc.), TCPs, ar other contrals.

TCP X2/! PICKUP TRUCK X2/ TC-4 X2/ TC-54X16 /[TC-22X2 [ TC2BX2 [ TC-21X2




D-Site Cendition/Hazards Control Strategy

Road Conditions: {narrow lznss, ccariied, gz} SAFELY REDUCE TO ONE LANE

Visibility: (curves, nils, cuis, eic.)

CLEAR
Weazther: (fog, rain, bright sun, etc.)
Access/Egress: (both worksite end public) BOTH
Pedestrian Considerations: ie., bus stop
relocatian N/A
Other (school zones, raif crossings, ele.); NA

E-Traffic Control Person {TGP) Requirements:

Narmes: o o
Four Aces Employees o o
or other o o

TCP Site instructions;
@ TO SAFELY CONTROL TRAFFIC AROUND CREW AND EQUIPMENT
o WHILE CREW DOES EXCAVATING

o

F-Set-Up & Removal o °
Crew: Names o o
143 G

Site Instruciions:

®  SAFELY REDUCE TO ONE LANE SAFELY CONTROL TRAFFIC ARCUND CREW AND EQUIPMENT,
Lol

o

]

G-Other Reguirements: Notes

[] Pace Vehiclels)
; . SAFETY TALK BEFORE WORK STARTS
] Pilot Vehicle

] Police
{7 Other

1 See addiiionzal sheets for notes
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TRAFF C CO[\TROL

Traffic Protection / Conirol Planning Sheet

Contractor & Foreman: pOWER TEL / LARRY

Prepared By: FRANK MACINTYRE Pate:

A-Temporary Work Zone Inio!
Lacation {road,.city, iength, cross road,
directions affected.] 4 THLINE

RURAL RCAD
NORTH TO SOUTH
Road Type: []Freeway [} Divided [ Undivided [ Multi-lane
Non-freeway [] Divided  [¥ Undivided UJ Multi-lene [ One Lane
Normal Regulaiory Speed Limit: | gp ] kmn/ir
Est. Traffic Volums: Low(<3000 per day}  [-iHigh
Duration of work: (1 Long [ Short [3Very Short LI Mobile

B-Traffic Conirol Requirements (Type of Activity): is., lane closed, shoulder work, paving, milling, excavaling, stc.

TO SAFELY CONTROL TRAFFIC AROUND CREW AND EQUIPMENT
WHILE DOING DRILL WORK ON ROADWAY

Typical Layout Reference {i.e. TL # from Book 7) _TL-19

Temporary Work Zone Dimensions Table to use:  [{ A 1B ac D

Commenis: ASPERBBOK#7

Operations TLes: [XWZ operations FOUR ACES [l advanced deposit of devices
K set-up of lane c!osuref(E‘QQUR (% removal of lane closures FOUR ACES

G-Traific conirol device types {#needed, if availabie) :

e.g. TC-121, TC-102B (barrels, delineators, ets). equipment (trucks, speed contral, ete.), TCPs, or other confrols.

TC-1A Tkm X 1 TC-1A X1/ TC-2B X2/ TC-54 X161 TC-4 X2 { RB-91 X1 { WA-1A X1/ Et ASHING BECONS X18
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D-Site Condition/Hazards Control Strategy

Road Conditions: (narrow [enes, scarffied, sic.) NARROW LANE 3 M AROUND WORK ZONE

Visibility: (curves, hills, cuts, etc)

CLEAR
Weather: (fog, rain, bright sun, ete.)
Access/Egress: (both worksite and public) BOTH
Pedestrian Considerations: ie., bus stop
relocation NIA
Qther (schoo! zones, rail crossings, eic.): N/A

E-Traific Control Person {TCP) Reguirements:

Names: @ °
Four Aces Employees @ s
ar other o o

TCP Site Instructions:

? TO SAFELY CONTROL TRAFFIC AROQUND CREW AND EQUIPMENT
° WHILE CREW DOES EXCAVATING

e SAFELY SET UP TL-18 FOR NIGHT TiIME OPERATION

F-Set-Up & Removal ° ©
Crew: Names le ) o
c <

Site Instructions:

© SAFELY REDUCE TO ONE LANE,SAFELY CONTROL TRAFFIC AROUND CREW AND EQUIPMENT,
o SAFELY SET UP TL-19 FOR NIGHT TIME OPERATION
» INSTALL BECONS ON TC-54 (BARRELS) FOR NIGHT TIME

G-Other Reguirements: Notes
{1 Pace Vehicle(s)
] Pilot Vehicle SAFETY TALK BEFORE WORK STARTS
{1 Police
] Other

[ See additional sheets for notes
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TRAFFIC CONTROL
Traffic Protection / Control Planning Sheet

Contractar & Foreman: POWERTEL / LARRY

Prepared By FRANK MACINTYRE Date:

ATemporary Work Zcme !nfo

anatlon [road; C|ty Iength cmss road _
jclmactlons affected ] 4 TH LINE

RURAL_ ROAD
NORTH TO SOQUTH

Road Type: [ Freeway []Divided [JUndivided [ Multi-lane
[®Nonfreeway [lDivided [XUndivided [ Mulidane LI One Lane

Normal Reguiatory Speed Limit: [ go  Jkmihr

Est. Traffic \_IOEL_J_rﬁe: | '{il LIOW{'<3DDO_'per_d_'ay) DHIgh '

Duféﬁon Df..\'NOﬂ(Z D LOﬂg IE Short DVEW Short EMDbﬂe —

B—Traff c Con’trol Reqwrements {Type ofActwrty) ie., lane c[osed shourder woxk, pawng miling, excavating )

TOSAFELYREDUCETRAFFICTO ONE LANE S e

WHILE DOING DRILL WORK ON :ROADWAYN |

Typical Léyout'Reference (i.é. TL# fro_.m' Bdbk 7) ': fL+205i L
Temporary Work Zone Dirnensions Table to use: A 1B c [ERS,
Comments: AS PERBBOK#7

Operations TLs: WZ operations FOUR ACES : advanced depos:tofdevtces
[Mset-up of tane C‘C‘-SUF%SLE‘QQR ¥ removal of lane closures FOUR AGES

TC2BX21TC-21 X21TCAX1RB-31 X2/ TCPX2/TC-22 X2 TCHIBXDE .




D-%iie Gondition/Hazards Control Sirategy

Road Condiiions: (narow lanes. scarified, eic) | TO SAFELY REDUCE TO ONE LANE

Visibility: {curves, hills, cuts, etc)

CLEAR
Weather: (fog, rain, bright sun, atc.)
Access/Egress: (both workslie and public) BOTH
Pedesirian Considerations:ie, bus stop
relocation N/A
Other {school zones, rail crossings, eic.): N/A

E-Traffic Gontrol Person {TCF) Requirements:

Names: o @
Four Aces Employees {o ¢
or other o o

TCF Siie Instructions:
¢ TO SAFELY REDUCE TO TRAFFIC ONE LANE
¢ WHILE CREW DOES EXCAVATING

=}

F-Bei-Up & Removal ° e
Crew: Names je o
O <

Site Instructions:
o SAFELY REDUCE TO ONE LANE,SAFELY CONTROL TRAFFIC AROUND CREW AND EQUIPMENT,

(=]
&

<

G-Other Reguirernents: |  Notes
[ Pace Vehicle(s)
3 Pilot Vehicle
[} Police
1 Other

SAFETY TALK BEFORE WORK STARTS

[l See additional sheets for notes
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TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF A COMPLETE APPLICATION
FOR A ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT
AND
NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING CONCERNING A RELATED
PROPOSED ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Melancthon has
received a complete application for a Zoning By-law amendment affecting lands in part of Lots
8 & 9, Con. 9, SW.T.S.R. Council will hold a Public Meeting in the Municipal Council
Chambers to consider a proposed Zoning By-law Amendment relating to that application under
Section 34 of the Planning Act. That meeting will be held on Thursday, July 3, 2014
at 10:00 a.m,

THE PROPOSED Zoning Amendment would rezone lands in part of Lots 8 & 9, Con. 9,
S.W.T.S.R. The principal purpose of the proposed by-law is to recognize the frontage reduction
on one of the three subject lots and the elimination of frontage on the other two lots as a resuit
of the Ministry of Transportation taking a 0.3 metre reserve across the front of all or part of each
of the subject lots. The proposed by-law would also apply the other existing lot related
provisions of sections 4.4 and 4.5 of the Zoning By-law to the subject lots thereby permitting
their use for a detached dwelling, a home occupation and accessory uses, notwithstanding the
loss or reduction in frontage. The effect of the proposed by-law would be to permit the three
properties to be used for these purposes, provided there is either a minimum lot frontage of 20
metres or there is access to the provincial highway by means of a right of way directly across an
abutting property, and there is compliance with all other applicable zoning provisions.

IF a person or public body does not make oral submissions at a public meeting or make written
submissions to the Township of Melancthon before the by-law is passed, the person or public
body is not entitled to appeal the decision of the Council of the Township of Melancthon to the
Ontario Municipal Board.

IF a person or public body does not make oral submissions at a public meeting or make written
submissions to the Township of Melancthon before the by-law is passed, the person or public
body may not be added as a party to the hearing of an appeal before the Ontario Municipal Board
unless, in the opinion of the Board, there are reasonable grounds to do so.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION relating to the proposed Zoning By-law Amendment is
available for inspection between 8:30 am. and 4:30 p.m. at the Township of Melancthon

Municipal Office.

Dated at the Township of Melancthon this  28th day of May, 27 14

I acie & /N @ gt
Ms. Denise B. Holmes, Clerk
Township of Melancthon
157101 Highway 10
Melancthon, Ont.
L9V 2E6
Telephone 1-519-925-5525

Al

E=] Area of Proposed Rezoning
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Council, Inhabitants and Ratepayers of: The Corporation of the Township of Melancthon

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of The Corporation of the Township of
Melancthon, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31, 2013 and the
consolidated statements of operations, change in net financial assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting pelicies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consclidated financial statements in
accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in our audit is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position

of The Corporation of the Township of Melancthon as at December 31, 2013 and the results of its operations and
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards.

Fergus, Ontario Chartered Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants

Page 3



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2013

2013 2012
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash and temporary investments {note 3) $ 2,038,996 $ 1,508,202
Taxes receivable 736,632 616,654
Accounts receivable 273,543 237,048
Long-term receivables (note 4) 110.039 120,781
3,159.210 2,482,685
LIABILITIES

Operating loans {note 5) 72,000 32,000
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 691,216 436,651
Landfilt closure and post-closure liabilities (note 8) 207,353 197,362
Long-term debt (note 7) 504,407 438,297
Deferred revenue - obligatory reserve funds {note 6) 732,367 555,877
Deferred revenue - other 4,683 4978
2,212,026 1,665,165

NET FINANCIAL ASSETS % 947.184 817,520

NON-FINANCIAL

Tangible capital assets (schedule 2) 9,410,036 9,278,387
Inventory 16,578 16,578
Prepaid expenses 49,386 51,519
9,476,000 9,346,484

$ 10,423,184 $10.164.004

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS (schedule 3)

See notes to the financial statements
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

2013 2013 2012
Budget Actual Actual
(note 9)
REVENUES
Taxation $ 1,696,521 § 1,670,867 $ 1,517,844
User charges 17,050 172,903 195,598
Granis (note 13) 413,941 417,953 501,801
Other income (note 14) 461,850 542,955 493,528
Gain (loss) on disposal of tangible
capital assets o 950 (53,250)
Obligatory reserve fund revenue
recognized (note 6) 305,000 155,805 73.006
2,894,362 2,961,433 2,728,527
EXPENSES (schedule 1)
General government 6,588 426,438 411,580
Protection to persons and property {4\’3 287 502,919 536,180
Transportation services 1282 1,424,547 1,224,968
Environmental services 15 24%, 30,004 166,442
Health services ﬁ% , 3,756 3,212
Recreation and cultural services % ’%%1 24,535 137,481 149,225
Planning and development ___90.000 177.098 226.215
2,657,935 2,702,253 2,717,822
ANNUAL SURPLUS i 236427 $__259.180 $__ 10.705
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS at beginning $10,164,004 $10,153,299
Annual surplus 259.180 10,705
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS at engyear - $10.423.184 $10.164,004

See notes to the financial statements
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN NET FINANCIAL ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

2013 2013 2012
Budget Actual Actual
(note 9)
ANNUAL SURPLUS $_ 236427 $_ 252,180 $__ 10,705
Acquisition of tangible capital assets {1,191,000) (679,414) (518,954}
Amortization of tangible capital assets 542,773 606,118 542,773
{Gain) loss on sale of tangible capital assets 0 {950) 53,250
Proceeds on sale of tangible capital assets 0 1,788 0
Consolidated boards opening changes 0 (58.351) (52,214}
(648.227) {130.811) 24,855
Use of (additions to) inventories 0 0 (7,172)
Use of (additions to) prepaid expenses 0 1,285 {(1,797)
0 1,295 (8,969)
A
(DECREASE) INCREASE IN NET FINANCIAL
ASSETS 129,664 26,591
NET FINANCIAL ASSETS at beginning of year 817.520 790,929

NET FINANCIAL ASSETS at end of year

$_947184 $_ 817520

See notes to the financial statements
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

2013 2012
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Annual surplus 3 259,180 % 10.705
ltems not requiring an outlay of cash
Amariization 606,116 542,773
{Loss) gain on sale of tangible capital assets {950} 53,250
Change In solid waste landfill fiability 9,991 10,298
615,157 606,321
874,337 617,026
Net changes in non-cash working capital
Taxes receivable {119,978) 20,426
Accounts receivable (36,495) 76,859
Prepaid expenses 1,295 {1,797)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 254,565 (155,231)
Inventory 0 {7,172)
Deferred revenue 176.195 (21,188)
g 275,582 (88.083)
1.149.919 528.943
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) CAPITAL ACTIVITIES & %;
Acquisition of tangible capital assets ; (679,414) {518,954)
Consolidated boards opening change in amortization (sc (568,351} (52,214)
Proceeds on disposal of tangible capital assets %fgj% 1,788 0
‘%"' , 4 (735.977) {(571,168)
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) FINANCING:A TIVI‘IE!ES
Proceeds (repayment} from temporary bgtrowif 40,000 {10,000}
Repayment of long-term liabilities ’ B (83,890) (119,034)
Proceeds of issuance of long-term liabilitie 150,000 334,000
; 2 106,110 204,968
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) INVESTING:ACTIVITIES
Increase in long-term receivables “& 0 {50,000}
Repayment of long-term receivables 10,742 48,740
10,742 (1.260)
NET INCREASE IN CASH 530,794 161,481
CASH, beginning of year 1,508,202 1,346,721
CASH, end of year $__2038,996 $_1.508,202

See notes to the financial statements
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements of The Corporation of the Township of Melancthon are the
representation of management prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles for governments as recommended by the Public Sector Accounting Board
of CPA Canada. Significant accounting policies adopted by The Corporation of the Township of
Melancthon are as follows:

(@)

(©)

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

)

BASIS OF ACCOUNTINGY

(i)

(i)

These consolidated financial statements reflect the assets, Habilities, revenue
and expenses of all municipal organizations, committees, and boards which are
owned or controlled by Council.

All inferfund assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses have been eliminated on
consolidation.

The following boards and municipal entej_
have been consolidated: ¥
Horning's Mills Cemetery Board ,g‘ \
St. Paul's Cemetery Board s W
Horning's Mills Community P%rk

Horning's Mills Community Ha

A government partnership exisis re"the municipality has shared controt over
the board or entity. ;&gﬁmuniq&i,palif%s pro-rata share of the assets, Habilities,
revenues and expefses are r%g;ected in the financial statements using the
proportionate consdl datign. method. The municipality's proportionate interest of
the following governmelt partiiérships are reflected in the consolidated financial
statemens: 2

=

Shelburne aﬁ'aistrlct‘%;ireDepartment 15.91% {2012 - 15.90%)

i

Mulmur-Melancthon Volunteer Fire Department 23.18% (2012 - 36.53%)

Sources of financing and expenditures are reported on the accrual basis of
accounting. The interest charges are not accrued for the periods from the dates
of the latest installment payments to the end of the financial year.

The accrual basis of accounting recognizes revenues as they become avaitable
and measurable. Expenditures are recognized as they are incurred and
measurable as a result of receipt of goods or services and the creation of a legal
obligation to pay.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian public sector
accounting standards requires management to make estimates that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. By their nature, these
estimates are subject fo measurement uncertainty and actual results could differ from
management's best estimates as additional information becomes available in the future.
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

{d)

CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT
The municipality is exposed to credit risk on the taxes receivable from its' ratepayers.

The municipality does not have a significant exposure to any individual customer or
counierpart.

TRUST FUNDS

Funds held in trust by the municipality, and their related operations, are not included in
these financial statements. The financial activity and position of the trust funds are
reported separately on the trust funds statement of continuity and statement of financial
position.

TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS e,

Temporary investments are recorded at cost ﬁss there has been a decline in the
market value which is other than temporary nature%%r; which case the investments are
written down to market. ;‘%\1 b ‘:#,

I’

%,

INVENTORY f{%

Inventory held for consumption is recc'jg“d at

REVENUE RECOGNITION

zggﬁpwer of cost and replacement cost.

Revenues are recognized as

(i Tax levies are recogn §¥revenue when the amounts are levied on the

municipality C{;g,atép’
{ii) Fines and dohati
2corded upon sale of goods or provision of service when

{iii) Other revenues ﬁ,r
collection is reasopably assured.

{iv) Government transfers are recognized in the financial staterments as revenues in
the period in which events giving rise to the transfer accur providing the transfers
are authorized, and eligibility criteria have been met and reasonable estimaies of
the amounts can be made.

{v) Revenue restricted by legislation, regulation or agreement and not available for
general municipal purposes is reported as deferred revenue on the consolidated
statement of financial position. The revenue is reporied on the consolidated
statement of operations in the year in which it is used for a specific purpose.

COUNTY AND SCHOOL BOARDS

The municipality collects taxation revenue on behalf of the school boards and the County
of Dufferin. The taxation, other revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities with respect to
the operations of the school boards and the County of Dufferin are not reflected in these
financial staterments.
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(i) NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Non-financial assets are not available to discharge existing liabilities and are held for use
in the provision of services. They have useful lives extending beyond the current year
and are not intended for sale in the ordinary course of operations. The change in non-
financial assets during the year, together with the excess of revenues over expenses,
provides the change in net financial assets for the year.

0! Tangible capital assets
Tangible capital assets are recorded at cost which includes all amounts that are

directly atributed to acquisition, construction, development or betterment of the
assetl. The cost, iess residual value, of the tangible capital assei are amortized
on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful life as follows:

Land improvements
Facilities
Vehicles and machinery

Equipment f%‘

10 to 50 years
15 to 100 years
510 50 years
5to 75 years
310 75 years
3 to 75 years

Infrastructure - Environmental
infrastructure - Transportation A
p fﬂ%{%

Assets under construction are not anjg
use.

WA W .

(ii} Contributions of tang ibi%%%gpital%ssets
Tangible capital assels raceived?a’s contributions are recorded at their fair value
at the date of receipt ang’alSo;aré recorded as revenue.

(iii) Leases e
Leases aref q)as’capital or operating leases. Leases which transfer
substantially all,of thepenefits and risks incidental to ownership of property are
%gagjtaE leases. All cther leases are accounted for as operating
leases and the re %}ed lease paymenis are charged to expenses as incurred.

accounted for

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The municipality’s financial instruments consist of cash and temporary investments, taxes
receivable, accounts receivable, long term receivables, operating loans, accounts payable and
accrued liabilities, and long-term debt. Unless otherwise noted, it is management’s opinion that
the municipality is not exposed to any significant interest, currency or credit risks arising from
these financial instruments. The fair values of these financial instruments approximate their
carrying values, unless otherwise noted.
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
NCTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

3. CASH AND TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS
2013 2012
Unrestricted cash $ 1,277,680 $ 922,782
Unrestricted temporary investments 49.949 50,543
1,327,629 973,325
Restticted cash 711.367 534,877

$.2.038996  $_1.508.202

Cash includes $527,339 held in one account at a chartered bank. Interest is earned on this
account at a rate of 0.10% if the balance is between $100,000 and $249,999 and 0.25% if the
balance is between $250,000 and $400,000.

Interest earned on the investments ranges from 0.80% to_05%.

4. LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES

The responsibility for payment of principal and intg esg&hargeﬁf the tile drainage loans have
been assumed by individuals.

2013 2012
Three loans are charged interest at a rate of 6% %@%} 5
become due in 2019 - 2022 ifﬁ% $__110,039 $.120.781
Principal payments for the next five qre as follows:
2014 $ 11,387
2015 12,070
4 2016 12,794
% 2017 13,562
2018 14,375
Thereafter _ 45851
$__110.039

5. OPERATING LOANS

The operating locans are due on demand and bear interest at the bank's prime rate, calculated
and payable monthly. At December 31, 2013, the municipality had undrawn credit capacity of
$803,000 (2012 - $843,000).

6. DEFERRED REVENUE
2012 Contributions  Investment Revenue 2013
Opening Received Income Recognized Ending
Obligatory Reserve Funds

Development charges $ 342614 $ 2370162 $ 4,207 § (36,170) §$ 547,813
Recreational land 4,251 0 43 0 4,294
Subdivider - park levies 21,000 0 0] 0 21,000
Federal Gas Tax 188.012 88,804 2079 {119,635} 159,260

$_555877 $.325966 $__6.329 $_(155.805) $_732.367
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

7. LONG-TERM DEBT

The balance of long-term liabilities reported on the consolidated statement of financial position is

made up of the following:

2013

Tile drainage loans, 6%, annual payments of
principal and interest, due in 2019 - 2021 $ 110,038 $

Lean payable, 4.197%, repayable in monthly
instalments of $1,670 principal and interest,
due April 2014 8,613

Loan payable, 2.862%, repayable in monthly
instalments of $2,720 principal and interest,

due January 2017 235,755

Loan payable, 3.63%, repayable in semi-annual
instaiments of $6,528 principal and interest,
due December 2028 150,000

Capital lease payable, 6.53%, repayable in mgnthly
instalments of $2,867 principal and interest, maturin

November 2013, secured by specific asset 0

2012

120,781

27,856

261,261

28,399

f% $__504407 %

438 297

Y

Principal payments required on the loa ) p"”ay@%},e for the next five years are as follows:

2014 $ 53,925
2015 47,038
2016 48,823
2017 50,713
2018 52,668
Thereafter 251,240
$__ 504,407

The gross interest paid relating to the above long-term debt was $6,784 (2012 - $10,89

3).
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

10.

it.

LANDFILL CLOSURE AND POST-CLOSURE LIABILITIES

Landfill closure and post-closure care requirements have been defined in accordance with
industry standards and include final covering and landscaping of the landfill, removal of ground
water and leachates, and ongoing environmental monitoring, site inspection and maintenance.

Effective June 1, 2013, the County of Dufferin assumed the landfill from the municipality and the
landfill site ceased active operations and stopped accepting solid waste from ratepayers. No
estimate of the existing liability based on the landfill capacity used up until the assumption date is
available. Therefore the estimates in the report dated 2008 will be used until an updated report is
available. The liability for the landfill site is recorded at $207,353 and represents the present
value of closure and post-closure costs for 62% of the current site's opened cells, using an
average long-term borrowing rate of 4.75%. The liability is recorded based on the capacity of the
landfill used to date. The total estimated future expenses fgr closure and post-closure care are
$336,845 leaving an amount to be recognized of $129,492#The estimated remaining capacity of
the site's opened cells is approximately 140,700 tonnes f%"ghich was expected to be filled in 14
years. Post-closure care is estimated to continue for a p%ioci'% f 25 years.

The municipality has established a reserve {o assisﬁrgﬁnancingg;the future costs of closure and
post-closure liabilities. At December 31, 2013 theré@wa 551,319 available in the reserve.

BUDGET AMOUNTS %%%%%
The budgeted figures are presented for comﬁpué?% n purposes as prepared and approved by
council, reclassified to conform to thesgurrent financial statement presentation. They have not
been audited or reviewed by the audifor. \Jhe bidgeted figures have been restated to conform to
the accrual basis of accounting on wh

ctual figures have been presented.

DS,AND THE COUNTY OF DUFFERIN

Buring the year, the followi g ation Tevenue was raised and remitted to the school boards and

the County of Dufferin:

OPERATIONS OF THE SCH éﬁ?ﬁ

2013 2012
Scheaol boards $ 1,066,690 $ 1,057,600
County of Dufferin 1,.562.408 1,399,241

$_2.629.098 $_2.456.841
TRUST FUNDS
The trust funds administered by the municipality amounting to $32,440 {2012 - $31,818) have not

been included in the consolidated statement of financial position, nor have the operations been
included in the consolidated statement of operations. The trust fund balances are as follows:

2013 2012
Cemetery care and maintenance funds $ 30,439 $ 29,781
Subdividers' deposits 2,001 2.037

$___32440 $___ 31818
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

12, TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

Net Net
2013 2012
General
Land $ 413,21 $ 409,171
Land Improvementis 12,028 11,747
Facilities 489,797 350,385
Vehicles 1,142,282 1,222,277
Equipment 109,864 96,710
Infrastructure
Transportation 7,141,160 7,084,720
Environmental 101,634 103.377

$.9.410036  $.9.27/8.387

13. GRANTS

2013 2012
Actual Actual
Operating %j
Province of Ontario
Ontario Municipal Partnership
Fund (OMPF) § 304,800 $ 330,900
Conditional - roads 37,922 33,541
- other 75,231 137,360
417.953 501,801
Other municipalities - roads Q 0
$__413.941 $_ 417,953 $__501.801
14, OTHER INCOME
2013 2013 2012
] Budget Actual Actual
(note 9)
Penalties and interest on taxation $ 85,000 $ 93479 §$ 89,993
Other fines and penalties 25,000 66,357 73,841
Investment income 2,000 17,333 10,457
Licenses, permits and rents 7,350 8,370 7,570
Donations 0 1,147 2,380
Prepaid special charges 0 0 0
Sale of publications, equipment, etc. 5,500 19,269 287
Plateau community contributions 28,000 28,000 0
CHD community contributions 309,000 309.000 309,000
$__461.850 $__ 542955 $__493.528
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

15.

16.

SEGMENTED INFORMATION

The Corporation of the Township of Melancthon is a diversified municipal government institution
that provides a wide range of services to its citizens such as police, fire, sewer, water, waste
collection, disposal and recycling, recreaticnal, library and planning. Distinguishable functional
segments have been separately disclosed in the segmented information. The nature of the
segments and the activities they encompass are as follows:

General Government
This item relates to the revenues and expenses that relate to the governance and operations of
the municipality itself and cannot be directly atiributed to a specific segment.

Protection to Persons and Property

Protection is comprised of police services, fire protection, conservation authority, emergency
measures, animal control and building and structural inspection. The police services ensure the
safety and protection of the citizens and their property. ﬁe, fire department is responsible to
provide fire suppression service, fire prevention programsitraining and education. The members
of the fire department consist of volunteers. The bui]ﬁinﬁ%department provides a number of
services including maintenance and enforcement o@”!ﬁding @}d construction codes and review

of all property development plans through its application proces.“’é_?vgg/
i 7

Transportation m%%%ﬁ
Transportation is responsible for construction. and mai

enance of the municipality's roadways,
bridges, parking areas and streetlights. /

4

Environmental
aste collection, disposal and recycling to its

Environmental services consists of oy

.
ding
citizens. i

Health . Y
Health services includes contjibutions t-Operations of local cemeteries.
Hecreation and Cultural Services :
This service area provides se%ce fYmeant to improve the health and development of the
municipality's cilizens. The munigipality operates and maintains parks and arenas. The
municipality also provides library setvices and recreational programs.

Ptanning and Development

This department is responsible for planning and zening, including the Official Plan. This service
area also includes tourist information and promotion, business improvement area, weed control
and drainage.

COMMITMENTS

The municipality entered into a contribution agreement with a company that provides commercial
generation of electricity in the Township of Melancthon.

i) Phase | of the project consists of 45 wind turbine generators. The company will pay to the
Township of Melancthon on or before March 31 for each year from 2007 through and
including 2026, the sum of $45,000.

i) Phase [l of the project consists of 66 wind turbine generators. The company will pay to

the Township of Melancthon on or before November for each year from 2009 through
and including 2028, the sum of $264,000,

Page 15



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

17. DEVELOPER AGREEMENTS

As part of various developer agreements, the municipality has received Letters of Credit fo cover
developers' responsibilities in completing the projects as well as covering unpaid municipal
levies. Letters of Credit held by the municipality at December 31, 2013 amount to $2,720,000.

18. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain of the prior year comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the current
year presentation.
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
SCHEDULE OF SEGMENTED DISCLOSURE Schedule 1
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

General Protection Transportation Environmental Health Recreation  Planning and
Government Services Services Services Services Services Development 2013 2012
EXPENSES

Salaries and benefits $ 289,238 $ 44,943 $ 320,731 3 0 3 0 3 o % o $ 654,912 § 705,449
Materials 73,192 5,128 564,070 4,747 3,756 6,339 62,740 719,972 732,113
Contracted services 43,877 366,396 467 22,304 o ¢ 107,111 540,155 580,124
Rents and financial

expenses 18 0 0 0 0 18 278
Interest on long term debt 0 801 5,926 1,288 7,247 15,262 11,530
Amortization 19,015 31,065 533,352 1,743 0 606,116 542,773
Transfers 1,100 54,686 0 0 0 165,897 145555

$_426440 §__502.918 $1.424546 §__ 30,082 $__177.098 $2.702332 $2717.822

o e

See notes to the financial statements
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS Schedule 2
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

Land Infrastructure: Infrastructure:
Land Improvements Facilities Vehicles Equipment  Transportation Environmental 2013 2012
COST

Balance, beginning of year $ 409,171 $ 26,318 3% 579,241 $ 2,189,878 $ 200,740 $ 13,196,825 § 117,426 $ 16,721,599 $ 16,311,639
Additions during the year 4,100 0 171,951 170 19,572 479,682 o 675,475 506,169

Consolidated boards opening
changes 0 1,759 g 65,873 45,846 0 0 113,478 73,764
Disposals during the year 0 0 {1,300) (26,488) 0] (158,007} 0 (185,793) {182,758)
Assets under construction 0 0 0 0 O 3.939 0 3.939 12.785
Balance, end of year 413,271 30,077 749,892 2,229,435 266,15 13.5622.439 117,426 17,328,698 16,721,599

=

ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION

Balance, beginning of year 0 16,571 228,856 967,601 04,03 b 6,112,105 14,049 7,443,212 7,008,397
Amortization 0 1,126 32,539 119,670 03,857 & 427,181 1,743 606,116 542,773
Consolidated boards opening b W

changes Q 352 0 261 28,407 0 0 55,127 21,550
Accumulated amortization on " '

disposals 0 (i ,300)% {26 0] {158,007) 0 {185,793} {129,508)
Balance, end of year 0 5 156,294 6.381.279 15,792 7,918,662 7.443.212

NET BOOK VALUE OF TANGIBLE

CAPITAL ASSETS $ 413271 $ 109.864 $__7,141.160 § 101634 $_ 9410036 $__ 9278387

See notes to the financial statements
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON

SCHEDULE OF ACCUMULATED SURPLUS Schedule 3
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013
2013 2012
SURPLUSES
lvested in tangible capital assets % 9,015,669 $ 8,960,871
Unfunded solid waste closure and post-closure cosis (207,353) (197,362)
General Surplus 321,625 77,487
Police Services Board 2,239 2,216
Other 966 966
Cemeteries 70,980 78,021
Recreation, community centres and arenas 119,226 124,355
Fire Boards 11,921 4,993
9,335,273 9,051,547
RESERVE FUNDS
Working funds 148,255 146,780
Insurance, sick leave, WSIB 55,808 44,325
Replacement of equipment 97,110 96,156
Quarry <, 255,404 250,000
Capital purposes 153.265 197.128
709.843 _ 734389
RESERVES )
Working funds 213,433 213,433
Tax rate stabilization 164.635 164.635
__378.068 378.068
$10,423,184 $10,164.,004

See notes ic the financial statemenis
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON

SCHEDULE OF HORNING'S MILLS CEMETERY BOARD Schedule 4

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

2013 2012
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
ASSETS
Cash $ 6,933 $ 5,428
Due from Cemetery Care and Maintenance Fund 9,105 8,031
Accrued interest receivable 1,047 977
Due from Township 2,500 5,000
HST receivable 433 558
Temporary investments £6.933 6.933
$ 26,951 3 27.927
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS $ 26,951 $ 27.927
S |
STATEMENT OF opfgmo:ﬂs _
REVENUE
Grant - Township of Melancthon $ 2,500 3 2,500
Donations 100 1,084
Interest 156 265
2,756 3.849
EXPENSES
Maintenance 3,711 2,103
Supplies 21 121
# 3.732 2224
ANNUAL (DEFICIT) SURPLUS ’é‘ . ) (976) 1,625
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS, beginningé%yar 27.927 26,302
ACCUMUILATED SURPLUS, end of year $ 26,951 $ 27.927

See notes to the financial statements
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON

SCHEDULE OF ST. PAUL'S CEMETERY BOARD Schedule 5
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013
2013 2012
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
ASSETS
Cash $ 392 $ 5,964
Accrued interest receivable 513 520
Temporary investments 43,018 43,610
$__ 43921 $, e 50,004
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS $ 43921 $ 50,084
REVENUE
Interest K “*? s 83 $ 771
EXPENSES :
Administration 26 24
Maintenance 6.230 0
6,256 24
ANNUAL {DEFICIT) SURPLUS (6,173) 747
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS, beginning ofﬁv%‘ 50.094 49,347
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS, end of yeafas $ 43,921 $ 50.094

See notes to the financial statements
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON

SCHEDULE OF HORNING'S MILLS COMMUNITY PARK Schedule 6
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013
2013 2012
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
ASSETS
Cash $ 3,162 % 2,677
HST receivable 773 759
$___ 3935  $___ 3436
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS % 3,935 $ 3436
STATEMENT OF OPERATION %\
REVENUE
Donations 125 % 0
Grant - Township of Melancthon 2,500 2,500
Rent _ 625 800
___3.250 3300
EXPENSES
Administration 2,286 2,628
Hydro 465 451
2,751 3,079
ANNUAL SURPLUS 499 221
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS, begin;{gg? ) % 3.436 3.215
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS, end oty $ 3,935 $ 3,436

See notes 1o the financial statements
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
SCHEDULE OF HORNING'S MILLS COMMUNITY HALL Schedule 7
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

2013 2012
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Cash : $ 21,405 $ 12,960

HST receivable 2487 9,989

23.892 22,949

LIABILITIES

Deferred revenue 4,683 4978
NET FINANCIAL ASSETS 19,209 17,971
NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Tangible capital assets g“ﬁ%‘ 96.085 102,948
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS gﬁ% $ 115,294 3 120,919

REVENUE
Fundraising and user charges 8,138 3 6,678
Grant - Township of Melancthon 0 2,000
Grant - Trillium 795 89,217
Interest 150 441
Ponaticns 1.047 1.296
10,130 99,632
EXPENSES
Supplies and maintenance ﬁ% 2,863 1,328
Hydro and fuel : 2,785 4717
Telephone 690 629
Fundraising 0 90
Amortization 6,863 0
Other 2.554 1,288
15,755 8.052
ANNUAL (DEFICIT) SURPLUS {5,625) 91,580
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS, beginning of year 120,819 29339
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS, end of year $ 115,294 5 120,919

See notes to the financial statements
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Council, Inhabitants and Ratepayers of; The Corporation of the Township of
Melancthon

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of the trust funds of The Corporation
of the Township of Melancthon as at December 31, 2013, the statement of continuity for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other g;g!anatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financiat Statements 5@%‘

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair pre ‘e”’ntaeﬁg of these financial statements in
accordance with Canadian public sector accounting st,aﬁdards and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary 1o enable the prepgﬁtio ), of finaﬁﬁi"hl statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. &, ‘

=

Auditor's Responsibility | o

Gur responsibility is to express an opinion on thes%s%anc?l* statements based on our audit. We

conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian%gﬁe-" ally accepted auditing standards. Those

standards require that we comply with eth%ggquirengent and plan and perform the audit to obtain
i

reasonable assurance about whether the finghc a%tatemggts are free from material misstatement.

An audit invelves performing procedures 1o o ,flg“%“ﬁidjt’evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The proced&gre\ selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of materia[!%nissta é‘@gerﬁ}?ﬁ'f the financial statemenis, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessrﬁvnts, theauditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and falr presentation of thelfinancial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but no te purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. An audit also™licludes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the

overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in our audit is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the trust funds of The Corporation of the Township of Melancthon as at December 31, 2013 for the year
then ended in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards.

Fergus, Ontario Chartered Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants

Page 24



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON - TRUST FUNDS
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND CONTINUITY
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2013

Horning's Mills St. Paul's Subdividers'
Cemetery Cemetery Deposits

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Cash $ 13,134 $ 0 $ 0
Investments 18,450 7,960 o
Due from the Township of Melancthon 0 0 2,001
Bue from cemetery general funds {9,105) 0 0
FUND BALANCE $__ 22479 $ 7.960 $ 2,001

iy

STATEMENT OF comiNg{i'g
BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR $_ 21889 7942  $__ 2087

RECEIPTS

Interest earned 18 1
EXPENDITURES

Bank charges 0 37

BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 7,960 $ 2,001

Page 25



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON - TRUST FUNDS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the trust funds of The Corporation of the Township of Melancthon are
the representation of management prepared in accordance with accounting policies prescribed
for Ontario municipalities by the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing. Since precise
determination of many assets and liabilities is dependent upon future events, the preparation of
periodic financial stalements necessarily involves the use of estimates and approximations.
These have been made using careful judgments,

(a) BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

{i) Sources of financing and expenditures are reported on the accruai basis of
accounting.
(i) The accrual basis of accounting recognizes revenues as they become available

and measurable. Expenditures are rec ﬁqized as they are incurred and
measurable as a result of receipt of goo Q%Qr services and the creation of a legal
obligation to pay. § G
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